NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
BROADMOOR POLICE PROTECTION DISTRICT

The regular November 2025 meeting of the
Board of Police Commissioners will be held on

Wednesday, November 12, 2025, at 7:00 p.m.

at the District offices of the
Broadmoor Police Protection District at
388 88™ Street
Broadmoor Vig., California 94015

NO FOOD OR BEVERAGES WILL
BE PERMITTED IN THE MEETING ROOM
WITH THE EXCEPTION OF DRINKING WATER

NO ANIMALS EXCEPT REGISTERED SERVICE ANIMALS
WILL PERMITTED IN THE MEETING ROOM

RULES OF ORDER AND DECORUM SET FORTH
IN RESOLUTION 2022/23-07 WILL BE ENFORCED

COPIES OF THE PUBLIC AGENDA PACKET
MAY BE INSPECTED AT THE DISTRICT OFFICE
DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS



BROADMOOR POLICE COMMISSION

Hon. Ralph Hulchens
Hon. John Aguerre
Hon. Andrea M. Hall

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING

Meeting to be held:
Wednesday, November 12, 2025, at 7:00 p.m.

Broadmoor Police Department
388-88" Street
Broadmoor, Vlg., California 24015-1717

Meaimgs are accessibla o peofsls walli disabvibes Indnadials who Resd special asgistance or 8 dizabdify-
refaled moddication or accommodalion @ pardicpala i s maeing, or wia have & oisabilily amd wish fo
regues! an atermative formal for the agenda, meeting nolice, agenda packe! or other wiitings that may be
diztnbuded at the meeling showld contact Lisa Hermandez [Admnisirative dssistant of the Police Deparfment]
af lgast 2 working days before the meeting al (650) 755-3840 andior themanden@pd broadmoor.ca us
Mofification fn advance of the meeling will eralle the District to make reasonable arrangaments fo ensiurg
accassibiity fo this mealig and the materals relaled to d Alendeas fo iz meelting are reminded thal other
atferckeas may be sensitive fo varois chermcal-basad products

NO FOOD OR BEVERAGES WILL
BE PERMITTED IN THE MEETING ROOM

NO ANIMALS EXCEPT REGISTERED SERVICE ANIMALS
WILL PERMITTED IN THE MEETING ROOM

RULES OF ORDER AND DECORUM SET FORTH
IN RESOLUTION 2022/23-07 WILL BE ENFORCED

COPIES OF THE PUBLIC AGENDA PACKET

MAY BE INSPECTED AT THE DISTRICT OFFICE
DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS

Page | |



1.

2.

3.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENTS

This time is provided for interested persons to address the Commission or submit writlen
communications on matters not on the Agenda. Anyone wishing to present oral comments
on matters not on the agenda must approach the podium, state his or her name, and will
have up to three minutes to present his or her oral comments. At the conclusion of all public
comments on matters not on the Agenda, the Commission may respond to the public
comments. Any request that requires Commission action will be set by the Commission for a
future agenda or referred to staff.

4.

CHIEF OF POLICE REPORT

Chief Connclly will deliver his report.

CLOSED SESSION

No closed session this meeting.

CONSENT AGENDA

PREVIOUS MINUTES

(@)  Approval of Minutes of October 14, 2025, regular meeting.
(b)  Approval of Minutes of October 15, 2025, special meeting.

TREASURER'S REPCORT

{c)  Approval of November 2025 Warrants and Deposits.

REGULAR BUSINESS

(a)  Discussion and action to adopt proposed amendments to the Commission
Policy Handbook. [Continued from ltem 7(c) on March 11, 2025, Agenda,
ltem 7(b) on June 10, 2025, Agenda, ltem 7(b) on the July 8, 2025, ltem 6(b)
on the August 12, 2025, Agenda, item 6(a) on the Septemnber 17, 2025,
Agenda, and ltem 7(a) on the October 14, 2025, Agenda.]

()  Report and discussion by Commissioner Hall on the training she recently
receceived.

{c) Discussion and action on retaining a part-time District Clerk for the Board of
Police Commissioners.

Page | 2



(d)

Discussion and action on a process and procedure to select and appoint a
permanent Chief of Police / District Manager.

Discussion and comments on a pilot project for interactive audio and video of
all District meetings.

Review, discuss and action fo adopt proposed Resolution 2025/26-01
approving and updating the Administrative Fee Schedule effective January 1,
2026.

Commissioners to sign Resolution 2024/25-05 approving the new contract with
the Police Officers’ Association, including a revised Payrate Schedule and
retroactive pay. [Item No. 8(a) on the April 8, 2025 Agenda.}

8. ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn the meeting and set the next regular meeting on December 9,
2025, at 7:00 p.m. at 388 Eighty-Eighth Street, Broadmoor Village, California.
POSTED AT: WWW.BROADMOORPOLICE.COM

BROADMOOR POLICE DEPARTMENT
COLMA FIRE DEPARTMENT
BROADMOOR COMMUNITY CENTER

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND

Page|3



BROADMOOR POLICE PROTECTION DISTRICT
OFFICE OF DISTRICT COUNSEL
STAFF REPORT

TO Hon. Ralph Hutchens, Hon. John Aguerre, Hon, Andrea Hall

FROM: Paul M. Davis, District Counsel

DATE: November 12, 2025
RE . Update of Police Commission Handbook
INTRODUCTION

On February 8, 2005, the Police Commission accepted and adopted the
current Broadmoor Police Protection District Board of Police Commissioners
Policy Handbook ("Handbook"). That Handbook essentially remains the same
since its adoption in 2005, with the exception of a modification to Section 5070
[Rules of Order for Board and Committee Meetings], which was amended
effective January 10, 2023 by Resolution 2022/23-07. That revision added
Section 5070.5.3 (including subparts) and expanded the Chair's ability to
control unruly meetings and more clearly spelled out in greater detail the rules
relating to the conduct of the meetings.

The current proposal to update the Handbook to meet current needs
and provide greater clarity is the subject of the proposed amendments. This
Staff Report will discuss the significant proposed changes to the Handbook by
Section number,

DISCUSSION

Policy No. 1000 - Purpose of Board Policies

Proposed Sections 1000.3 through 1000.6 should be added to Policy
1000 as follows:

Proposed Section 1000.3 makes clear that the Handbook applies to the
Police Commigsion and the several commissioners. Currently, there is no such
provision in the Handbook

Page | 1



Proposed Section 1000.4 would provide the Police Commission with a
meang of enforcing the provigions of the Handbook including censure, public
reprimand and a civil action in superior court. Currently, there is no such
enforcement mechanism in the Handbook.,

Proposed Section 1000.5 would reiterate that the Chair is the Presiding
Officer of all meetings of the Police Commission and shall control the conduct
of each meeting of the Police Commisgion. Currently, there is no such
provision explicitly stating this.

Proposed Section 1000.6 would clarify practices that have been in place
and followed for decades, namely, that the policy and oversight side of the
District is the Police Commission and the law enforcement side of the District
is the Police Department under the command of the Chief of Police / District
Manager. This would be consistent with and implement the provisions of
Health & Safety Code §20071,

Policy No. 1030 - Public Complaints

It is proposed that Sections 1030.3 and 1030.5 be revised as follows:

Proposed revision to Section 1030.3 would repeal the current iteration
of section 1030.3 and replace it with a new section 1030.3 that would update
the procedures for complaints against peace officer employees to conform to
the provisions of Penal Code §148.6. This would also require the Chief of
Police to promulgate forms for this purpose. The current iteration of Section
1030.3 makes no mention of Penal Code §148.6 or how complaints against
peace officers are to be handled.

Proposed revision to Section 1030.5 would merely clean up the current
iteration of that section to make it clear that complaints made against district
peace officers that might be made to commissioners should be made through
the proper channel, namely, the Chief of Police. The reason this is important
is because the Police Commission is often called upon to hear appeals from
actiong taken by the Chief of Police, thus the commissioners should not be
involved in the complaint process until or unless it comes before them in a
proper manner or after action taken by the Chief of Police is final and he or
ghe reports such action to the Police Commission. Additionally, the current
iteration of Section 1030.5 must be updated to comply with the update to
Penal Code $827.6 (confidential records [Penal Code §827.6(a)] and reportable
misconduct [Penal Code §827.6(b)] consistent with SB 2.

Page |2



Policy No. 1040 - Claims

Proposed revision to Policy No. 1040 would completely revise that
section by striking most of the current policy in order to eliminate confusing
procedures that aligned with older statutes. Inasmuch as the law with respect
to claims againgt public entities changes from time to time, the revised policy
simply refers potential claimants to the Government Code that controls such
claims and eliminates the need for regular updates to the District policy.

Policy No. 1050 - Public Documents

Revised Policy No. 1050 would increase the fee to copy documents
from the current $.10 per page to $.25 per page. This increase helps
defray the increasing cost of making photocopies.

Policy No. 2000 - Executive Officer

Policy No. 2000 should be revised to strike from Section 2000.1 language
designating the Chief of Police as the District Manager and incorporating that
language into new proposed section 2000.2. These revisions would algo clarify that
the Chief of Police / District Manager is the spokesperson on behalf of the Police
Department, but not the spokesperson on behalf of the Police Commission unless
specifically designated on a cage-by-case bagis.

Policy No, 2100 - Chief of Police

Proposed language would be added to this policy that would require the
Chief of Police to obtain specified certification from the Commission on Peace
Officer Standards and Training (POST) and maintain a California Class C driver
license without any restrictions with the exception of corrective lenses.
Additionally, the proposed language would delete the requirement of an Associate
of Arts degree and replace it with the requirement of a Bachelor's degree and a
Master's degree preferred.

Policy No. 3010 - Illness and Prevention Program
Proposed language would be inserted to clarify the identity of the

District’'s worker's compensation carrier, namely, the State Compensation
Insurance Fund.

Page | 3



Policy No. 3020 - Budget Preparation

Proposed language would be inserted in Sections 3020.2 and 3020.3 to
clarify "each year" following the identity of the months when the budget is
presented and adopted.

The proposed revigion to Section 3020.2 would add clarity by simply
adding the words "of each year" after the word "May."

The proposed revigion to Section 3020.3 likewise would simply add
clarity to the language relating to the presentation of the annual budget and,
like Section 2030.2, also add the words "of each year" after the word "July."

Proposed Section 3020.4 would clarify the practice already being
followed, namely, amending or reviging a budget, based on a change in
circumstances, at a special or regular meeting of the Police Commigsion.

Proposed Section 8020.5 would allow the Police Commission by a 2/3
majority vote to advance either or both of the dates provided in Sections
3020.2 and 3020.3.

Policy No. 3030 - Fixed-Asset Accounting

This newly proposed Section 3030.7 would codify a practice already being
followed, namely, where a hudgeted capital asget is not acquired during the fiscal
year for which the capital asset has been budgeted and approved, the unused
budgeted amount will be carried over into the next fiscal year and added to the
budget of the next fiscal year so that the capital asset may be acquired in the
subsequent fiscal year and charged against the budget at that time. The proposed
new Section 3030.7 merely provides a more transparent method of accounting
and does not alter in any manner the way capital assets are acquired and
budgeted.

Policy No. 3040 - Expense Authorization

The proposal is to amend Section 3040.2 to increase from the current
$2,000 to $5,000 the maximum dollar amount per single unbudgeted expenditure
the District Manager could make before obtaining approval from the Police
Commission. The proposed revision of that section would algo include clarifying
language of what would exempt from Commission approval specific expenditures
in excess of $5,000, The current cap of $2,000 was set in 2005 and should be
adjusted for inflation.

Page | 4



The addition of proposed Section 3040.5 merely adopts a written policy of
the practice currently in effect that permits the purchase of property or other
things of value in excess of the limit set forth in Section 3040.2 where the purchase
or acquisition of such property or thing of value has been budgeted and the
purchase ig within the amount of the budget for such item/s.

The addition of proposed Section 3040.6 would impose upon the Chief of
‘Police/District a requirement that he or she promptly report to the Police
Commission at the first regular meeting following the purchase or acquisition of
any budgeted capital assets in excess of $5,000. This proposed section dovetails
into and compliments Section 304(0.5,

The addition of proposed Section 3040.7 would simply provide an
accounting procedure whereby if a budgeted capital asset is not acquired during
the fiscal year so budgeted, the unexpended budgeted amount would be rolled over
into the succeeding fiscal year go that the budgeted item not purchased in one
fiscal year can be purchased in a succeeding fiscal year.

Pglicy No. 3050 - Police Operations

The proposal is to amend Section 3050.2 to more clearly déﬁne the non-
public areas of the police facility.

New proposed Section 3050.5 would clarify the sensitive nature of law
enforcement materials discussed in Section 3050.3 and 3050.4.

New proposed Section 3050.6 would further clarify that the public lobby
and conference room are public areas of the police facility while the remainder of
the facility shall remain non-public. This proposed section would also set
guidelines to restrict access to the non-public areas of the police facility and
provide the Chief of Police or watch commander to allow unauthorized persons to
the restricted areas of the facility under certain conditions and circumstances,
including the provision for an escort of unauthorized persons while in the
restricted areas of the facility. This section would also allow exceptions to vendors
of the District who are on the premises performing services for the District.

Policy No. 3060 - Use of Disfrict Property and Equipment
New Policy No. 3060 is proposed.
Section 3060.1 would clearly indicate that the District owns and/or leases

property that is used by District employees and commissioners in the course and
scope of their official duties.

Page | 5



Section 3060.2 would strictly limit the use of the District's property by
employees and commissioners to official business only and such property may not
be used for personal business with a minor exception spelled out in Section 3060.5.

Section 3060.3 would clearly spell out that District property that is used by
the employees consists of computers, terminals, stations, software, printers, email
and other applications and appurtenances, and the use of such property shall be
subject to the restrictions spelled out in Section 3060.2.

Section 3060.4 would clearly spell out that no user of the District's
computer system and email system, which is property that belongs to the District,
shall have any expectation of privacy in the use of such property. It also spells out
that the police chief / district manager or person designated by him or her shall
have the right without notice to inspect or view all communications of every kind
transacted over the District's computer and email systems,

Section 3060.5 would provide an exception to the use restriction provided in
3060.2 for an occasional personal email or response to an email for personal
business in cases of an emergency or to confirm a personal appointment, or receive
a telephone number or to arrange or confirm a meal.

Policy No. 4010 - Code of Ethics

Proposed revigion to Section 4010.1.4 would simply add the words "District
Manager" following the word "Chief of Police."

Proposed revigion to Section 4010.1.7 would simply expand and clarify
proper conduct during debate at Commission meetings by adding "[] Healthy and
professional debate is essential to the democratic process of making of good
decisions, but healthy debate does not include lambasting, insulting, demeaning,
belittling, intimidating, badgering, or engaging any form of such course of
unethical conduct." It would also add that Commissioners should support the
Board's action even if a commissioner is opposed to the action.

Policy No. 4040 - Chairperson (Board of Police Commissioners

Proposed revision to Section 4040.2 would provide a procedure to select an
Acting Chairperson of the Police Commiggion in the absence of the Chairperson.
If the two remaining commisgioners can agree on which Commissioner will be the
Acting Chairperson for that meeting, the Commissioner selected will act as
Chairperson for that meeting. If the two remaining Commissioners cannot agree,
the Commissioner more senior by date he or she first took the Office of Office of
Police Commissioner shall act as Chairperson for that meeting. If both remaining
Commissioners took the Oath of Office at the same time, the Acting Chairperson
will be selected by a draw conducted by the Chief of Police/District Manager,

Page | 6



Proposed new Section 4040.3 would add that the Chairperson is the
spokesperson for the Police Commigsion unless the Police Commission hy a
majority 2/3 vote designates another spokesperson for a single instance or for more
than one instance. This proposed Section would also clarify that the Chief of
Police / District Manager shall remain the spokesperson for the Police Department
but not the Police Commission as provided in Policy No. 2000.03.

Proposed new Section 4040.4 would provide that the Chairperson shall
have control of all meetings of the Police Commission. This Section would also
provide that if a Commissioner should interrupt any meeting, act with disrespect
to other Commisgioners or a member of the public in attendance, or impair the
orderly flow of business of the meeting the Chairperson may request the
Commissioner to cease and desist or call a recess.

Policy No. 4050 - Members of the Board of Police Commissioners

Several revisions are proposed to this Policy.

Proposed revision to Section 4050.5 will add the requirement that if a
Commissioner abstains from voting on any igsue, that Commissioner must state
the reasons/s for such abstention, which would include the facts of any conflict.

Proposed new Section 4050.7 would add that no Commissioner shall have
any contact with any vendor or provider or prospective provider of goods or
services unless the Commissioner by a 2/3 majority vote approves such contact.

Proposed new Section 4050.8 would require any Commisgioner who desires
the Commission to adopt a new policy or procedure, or revise an existing one,
submit the proposal to the District Manager for a Staff Report.

[New] Policy No. 4051. - Police Commission Role and Duty

Proposed Policy No. 4051 is entirely new policy.

Section 4051.1 would specify that the Police Commission shall have the
exclusive duty to set policy for the orderly operation of the District; however, the
Commission shall not engage or participate in the actual operation of the District.
The actual operation of the Digtrict shall be under the exclusive management,
control and command of the Chief of Police / District Manager, but his or her
management, control and command shall be subject to the policies adopted by the
Police Commission,

Page | 7



Section 4051.2 would specify that the Police Commission is charged with
the sole responsibility of hiring the Chief of Police / Dislrict Manager and District
Counsel. The Police Commission shall also have the responsibility to approve a
candidate for the position of Police Commander nominated by the Chief of Police /
District Manager. This section would also provide that the Chief of Police /
District Manager and District Counsel shall serve at the pleasure of the Police
Commission. They may be dismissed by a 2/3 vote of the Police Commission
unless the Police Commission by a unanimous vote decides that a unanimous vote
would be required to dismiss either of them.

Section 4051.3 would provide that with the exception of the Chief of Police /
District Manager and District Counsel, the Police Commission shall not engage in
the hiring or discipline of any District personnel subordinate to the Chief of Police
/ District Manager as provided in Section 4051.4

Section 4051.4 sets out the duties of the Chief of Police / District Manager
in the hiring and discipline of subordinate personnel. The process of hiring and
terminating a Commander of Police is also spelled out, which requires the
approval of the Police Commission for hiring but not for termination.

Section 4051.5 expressly delegates to the Chief of Police / District Manager
the duty and responsibility of hiring and disciplining (including termination) of all
personnel subordinate to the Chief of Police / District Manager. This Section is in
harmony with Health & Safety Code §20070.5(a), which expressly grants to the
Chief of Police all the rights, duties, privileges, immunities, obligations, and
powers of a municipal police department, and Health & Safety Code $20071(c)
which gives the Police Commission the power to delegate to the Chief of Police the
powet to hire and fire District employees.

Section 4051.6 expressly makes clear that Policy 4051 is not in any way
intended to limit or restrict the powers and duties of the Police Commission.,

Policy No. 4060 - Committess of the Board of Police Commissioners

Proposed Section 4060.8 would provide that the Board of Police
Commissioners may suspend the appointment of one or more Standing
Committees if the Board finds that such committees are unnecessary at the
present time. Also, it provides that the Board may lift any suspension based upon
a change in circumstances.

Page | 8



Plolicy No. 4080 - Training, Education and Conferences

Proposed revision to Section 4080.1 merely adds the sentence at the end,
which gtates: "[]In the event that two or three commissioners attend the same
conference or meeting, they must keep in mind that no District business of any
kind may be discussed between the commissioners."

Policy Number 5010 - Board Meetings

Proposed revigion to Section 5010.1 would add that notices of meetings and
related agendas must be posted in accordance with the requirements of the Ralph
M. Brown Act.

Proposed revision to Section 5010.2.3 contains the same addition as in
proposed revision to 5010.1 and makes 5010.2.3 applicable to special meetings
as well.

Proposed revision to Section 5010.2.4 adds language that restricts to
items actually listed on the Agenda for regular and special meetings shall be
congidered by the Board. It further provides that in the event an issue comes
up during a regular or special meeting that is not within the scope of an
Agenda item at that meeting, the Chairperson may require that the issue
appear on the Agenda as an Agenda item at the next regular meeting of the
Police Commission.

Proposed revision to Section 5010.5 would specify that the Commission
shall hold an annual re-organizational meeting in January instead of July of
each year. It would further provide that the January meeting would be called
to order by the Chairperson of the preceding calendar year, and the first order
of business would be to conduct the re-organization of the Commisgion. The
newly-selected officers would immediately replace the officers from the prior
year once the votes are taken and approved unless the Commission by a 2/3
vote orders that the new assignments should become effective at a later time.
This revision would also allow the Commission by a 2/3 vote to defer the
annual re-organization to a later regular meeting,.

Policy No, 5020 - Board Meeting Agenda

Proposed revision to Section 5020.1 adds language to clarify when an
item may be added to an Agenda and leaves to the discretion of the
Chairperson whether or not to add the requested item.

Page | 9



Proposed revision to Section 5020.4 clarifies that the Agenda must
comply with the Ralph M. Brown Act and deletes an irrelevant reference to the
Board.

Policy No. 5030 - Board Meeting Conduct

Proposed revision to Section 5030.4.1 would decrease from five minutes
to three minutes the time a speaker may speak on an agenda item or public
comment. The proposed revision algo adds that the Chairperson may extend
such time as he or she deems appropriate under the circumstances.

Proposed revision to Section 5030.4.2 merely adds clarity to that Section
without any substantive change.

Policy No. 5040 - Commission Actions and Decigions

Proposed new Section 5040.1.6 would add that the Commission may in
appropriate cases publically censure a commissioner for violating any provision
of the Policy Handbook or by engaging in any conduct that would bring or tend
to bring the District or the Police Commission into disrepute or which
generates contempt towards the District or the IPolice Commission.

Policy No. 5060 - Minutes of Board Meetings

Proposed revision to Section 5060.1 would require that completed draft
minutes shall be transmitted to the Chief of Police / District Manager and
Chairperson of the Commission not less than five business days in advance of
the meeting at which the minutes will be on the Agenda for approval.

Proposed revision to Section 5060.1.2 clarifies that only open session
audio recordings are available to the public for inspection, and that audio
recordings of closed segsion meetings shall not be made public. The proposed
revigion further provides that such closed session recordings shall be exempt
from disclosure under the Public Records Act.

Proposed new Section 5060.1.4 would provide that the Minutes shall not
contain any argument, opinions, conclusions, inflammatory, defamatory
matter or personal attacks. It further would provide that the Minutes shall be
drafted in the form of Action Minutes so that they are simple, concise, and
inclusive without unnecessary verbogity or detail.

Proposed new Section 5060.1.5 would provide that the draft Minutes
must be endorsed with the word DRAFT in large, bold capital letters.

Page | 10



Propozed new Section 5060.1.6 would provide that the Minutes of
Closed Session meetings shall remain confidential and shall not be made

available for public inspection and shall be exempt from diselosure under the
Public Records Act.

CONCLUSION
I recommend that the Commission adopt Resolution 2025/26-02
adopting and approving the proposed revisions to the Handbook, and that the
revisions take effect on December 1, 2025, as set out in the proposed
Resolution attached hereto.

Respectfully submitted,

Pk 7. Paris jeigitaly signad]

Paul M. Davis
District Counszel

Page | 11



BROADMOOR POLICE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICE COMMISSION

RESOLUTION NO. 2025/26-02

A RESOLUTION REVISING THE
BROADMOOR POLICE COMMISSIONERS HANDBOOOK

OF FEBRUARY 8, 2005
WHEREAS, on February 8, 2005, this Eﬂmmi%dﬂpmd the

Broadmoor Police Protection Distriet Police C@&iﬂﬂﬁm Policy Handbook

"Handbook"); and,

WHEREAS, the Handbook emained essentially unchanged sinee ita
adoption, with the exception of an #mendment to Policy No, 5070.5 on
dJanuary 1, 2023, by Resolui o, 2022/23-07: and,

WHEREAS, E]Qﬁmﬂ been almost twenty-one years since the

adoption of t ndbook with essentially no change; and,

WHEREAS, during the intervening almost twenty-one vears public
attitudes have changed towards public meetings of public entities,
particularly following the COVID-19 epidemic; and,

WHEREAS, during the intervening almost twenty-one vears there have
been major technological advancements making it easier and more cost-

effective for the remote viewing of and participation in public meetings: and,

Page | |



WHEREAS, on March 11, 2025 this Commission ordered a
comprehensive review of the Handbook and appointed a Committee
consisting of Commissioner Aguerre, Interim Chief Connolly and District
Counsel Davis, with Commissioner Aguerre chairing the Committee, to
review and propose revisions to the Handbook: and,

WHEREAS, various propozals for revisions were discussed and

Commission on March 11, 2025, June 10, 2025, July 8, 20

2025, September 17, 2025, and October 14, 2025; a@

WHEREAS, after substantial discussiun%\g to the proposals to

revize the Handbook have been consid the Commission, and on

considered by this Commission and the public in open public meetings of this
Qgﬂust 12,

Movember 12, 2025, the Cﬂmlnistﬂwmhwd that public input and
discussion over several months pro¥ided the Commission with a sufficient
bhasis to consider the final d revision of the Handboolk.,

Now, TH I::Hh@,‘ﬂ’ IS HERERY HESOLVED THAT:

SECTI The proposed amendments to the Handbook arve

APPROVED and ADOPTED:
SECTION 2. The revised Handbook shall become operative on
December 1, 2025, and shall continue in full force and effect until or unless

revised or amended in whole or in part by this Commission.

Page | 2



PASSED and ADOPTED in Open Session this 12th Day of November
2025,

Avyes: MNoes:

Abstain / Abzent:

{(/Q

Michael P. Connolly Hon. @M. Hall, Secretary
Interim Chief of Police / District Manager

OQ

QQ~

Page | 3



Broadmoor Police Protection District

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Purpose of Board Policies
POLICY NUMBER: 1000

1000.1 HEMM&MEGWNPNHMWHTMMWMEHWWEMM
a Manual of Policies. Contained therein shall be a comprehensive listing of the l[l i 5 current pobicies, being the
rules and regulations enacled by the Board from time 1o time. The Manual of Py | sarve as a resource for

Commissioners, staff and members of the public in determining the man in whic aﬂmﬂmﬂmmﬂmm
to be conducted.

1000.2 i any policy or portion of a policy contained within the¢ of Palcies is in confict with rules, requlations
of legislation having authority over Broadmoor Police Profactio , 5aid nules, reguiations or legisiation shall

coninl. prasvad
1000.3 The provisions of this Handbook that agoly @@ commissioners are binding on each of the three

CONTIMERSIONErS COMIMUSSIONETS are ot gl rpees m 2 PrOVISIonS 5
joners. The commissi t f tiibs obiigated 1o conform o and abide by the of th

10004 The Police Commission b '55 {273 vobe may enfiorce e provisons of this Handbook in any manmner
thay & deems sppropriate, including ceteef®, public repamand and a civil action in superior court.

10006 The Boadmoor Police Protection Destrict is adminisiratively divided into two divisions, (i) the Palice
Commission and (i) the Police Department. The Police Commission & the administrative division and am of the
District and has complete oversight of the District by the passage and adoption of policy relating to the operation of
the District but has no direct management authonty or controf over the Police Depatment excepl the hiring and
dismissal of the Chief of Police ( Distict Manager. The Police Depariment is the law enforcement division of the
District, which is under the direct and exclusive management and control of the Chief of Police | District Manager
subgect to oversight of the Police Commission,

1000 -1



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Adeptien/Amendment of Policies
POLICY NUMBER: 1010

10101 Consideration by the Board of Police Commissioners to adopt a new policy o to amend an existing policy

nmyhﬂiniﬁmﬂdhymﬂann&wumr.urhyﬂﬂﬂhm:thhnagﬁTh&prupnsg;l 1dGption or amendment is iniiabed
by submitting a written draft of the proposed adoption or amendment ko each and the District Manager
through ihe District office, and requesting that the item be mc:i_h:tadh'cnm the apenda of the appropeiate
reqular meeting of the Board of Police Commissioners, N P

b 4

1010.2 Adupmnu{ammh:ywmmnmfanemh-qﬁbhgﬂ be accomplished at a regular meeding of
lhEEuandc:TPulu:&ConrnamrswshallmamammﬂmmmmmM Board of Police
Commissioners. V.

||, I'
1010.3 Before considering adopfing or Elrg'-' p-ui'_‘y Police Commissioners shall have the opportunity to
review the proposed an:k:uplh:unmamerﬂmenbg‘i gvegular Board meeting prior o the meeting at which consideration
for adoption or amendmant is to be given. Enph{nfttmpmpnm palicy adoption or amendment shall be included in
the agenda information packet for anyMSsfing of Gonsideration. The agenda information packets with said coples
shall be made avaitable to each Corfifnissiofler for review at least three (3) days prior o any meeting at which the
policylies) are to I:rEr::1:|115'||:1|E|~|'ju!:L.J‘1 e

"f o
The requirement to review Siroposed new or amended policy prior o the mesting at which adoption s to be
considered may be"Waived Oy a 2/3 affirmative vole of the entire Board, with the agenda specifying
consideration of s’mﬂémm.
%

1010 -1



Broadmoor Police Protection District

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Conflict of Interest Code
POLICY NUMBER: 1020

1020.1  The Political Reform Act, Government Code §81000, et seq., requires state and local govemment agencies

to adopt and promulgate conflict-of-interest codes. The Fair Political Practices C T _' has adopied a requlation,
2 Cal. Code of Regs. §18730, which contains the lerms of a slandard conflict of ir . ltcan be incorporated
by reference and may be amended by the Fair Poltical Practices Compalssion notice: and hearings to

conform to amendments in the Political Reform Act. Therefare, the b&rhpﬂﬂ Cal. Code of Regs. §18730 and any
amendments o it duly adopted by the FarPnE‘h:a!Pra:haasCmmmmﬁg:Hamhyrmmb&d by refersnce and,
along with the attached Appendix A in which certain emplnraag:_qr_a aled and in which disclosure calegories
are set forth constitute the conflict of interest code of the Broadmoor Folice Protection Distrct

1020.2 Da-agnal:admph:yeesmmﬁmsﬂﬂﬂaaﬁ%nhmﬂmdmmtmhama
material effect on financial interests. Designated Emphlﬂes- are: required to comply with the financial disclosure
requirements of the District's t;mﬂr.:mllnterag and the applicable disclosure category. Designated employees
shall file statements of economic interests withithe District, which will make the statements available for public

inspection and reproduction. Al stalgmisinig of deSignated employees will be retained by the Districl.
%
| )

1020-3



Appendix A

Designated Positions and Disclosure Cateqonies
Who is and is not subject to the Code?
Designated Positions. The officers and employees lisied below are designated as persons who are deemad o
make, or participate in the making of, decisions thal may have a malerial effect on a financaal inferest. Persons
holding designated positions listed below are required to disclosa interests and investments pursuant 1o the position’s
comesponding disclosure category, as defined below. Persons wha hold designated positions are known as “code-
flars” bacause they fle economic disclosures pursuant to the Districl's adopled conflict of interast code,

Consultants. District consultants' are a designated position and are required to disclose interests and invesiments,

Mew Position or New Consultant Disclosure Without Code Revision. If creates a new position that
requires disclosure under this code, but does not simultaneously amend the mployea hired to fill such a
position will disclose his or her economic inferests subject 1o uril ict amends the code to
designale the position,

Public Officials Who Manage Public Investments. A © ial’ 5 every mamber, officer, employee or
consultant of a state or local government agency. Public offici anage public investments are not subject fo

missioners are public officials who manage
e requirements of Government Code sections

H'redmhauremqmenmufhsﬂnde. h'lemersur

5 mmmmﬁdmmmuﬂdMﬂmMmM
pmpart}rI.I.HmMumlg-suf Dig !'1'3 Bboundaries, as well as al investments, humpnsnhnnsmbtsmsarmm

Interests in Real Property: Al persons subject to this disclosure cateqory will disclose all investiments, business
positions in business entities, and sources of income, including receipt of gifis, loans, and fravel payments, from all
sources that provide goods, equipment, or services, including training or consulting senvices, of the type utifized by
the District.

Category 3 - Employess with Spe i et : i -
Mummq&dmmamwmmunmmmn

"'Dtﬂ'm.h'l'mnlnlﬂrﬂ.ﬂ.mﬂrﬂhlmﬁldmn[ﬂﬂ.ﬂuiﬂJn‘Hmiumﬂlmmmumm:ruﬂ.m.m
reguliation; () adopl or enfores & kBw, (3) Esu, Sey, suspand, of ewnke @y paril, icence, sppicalion, cerificate, approval onder, of Similas
authonzation or entilemaent. (4) authorze the Distrc o enfer ino. modify, of nerte & coniract provided i s he type of contrad] That rsquires Distic)
Spproval, {55 pranl DRt sppetrval B 8 Conlrsct el equirs Dilncs spneoval Bnd b wihich e Disinc i 8 party, o 10 he specificakons fersuchip
contract; {B) grant Districl appeoval 1o A plan, design, mpor, shudy, o simiar iem; or (7] adopl or grant Distic! approwval of policies, standands, o
praidekmes for the Disincl or Iod anry subdhdsion Peosal, o (B sereel in o 628 capacity with ihe Dissss and in thal capadity paricipales inmaking n
govamenanial decision a5 delned in Calfomia Code of Reguiations, Titk 2. Secion 187022 or perdonrs e same: or subsianially 2 the samo
duties for the Dstict thal would otherwise be pediormed By an individusl halding 8 position specified in the Disrcs confict of intenesl code.

1020 -3



business entiies, and sources of income, including the receipt of gifts, loans, and fravel payments, in or from all
sources that provide senvices and supplies of the type utilized by the depariment or programs administered or
managed by the designated position.

Position Category of Disclosure hotas

Chief of Police/Distncl Manager

Consullant

Mew Consultant

Chief Financial / Fiscal Officer

1
1
Mew Position 1
1
1
1

District Counsel

Method of Disclosure

FPPC Form 700 Statement of Economic Interest. Persons hoiding a designals
700 - Staternent of Economic Interest upon hiring, annually thereafler, and uparn
be obtained on the websie of the Fair Poltical Practices Commission g frog
shall file a completed Form 700 with the District. The District will retain 240
and will, upon request, make filed statements avalable for public.inspectior
Govemment Code section 81008

1020-3




BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Public Complaints
POLICY NUMBER: 1030

1030.1  The Board of Police Commissioners desires that public complaints be resolved in a logical and systematic
manner. s qf"’ﬁ,}l
.;ill

1030.2 A publc complaind is an allegation by a member of the public of & mhh:-nn?mmtarpretaﬁmnfamm
palicy, state, or federal statute.
- w"

1030.3 Complaints against District peace officers must be irfwriling,on a form prescribed by the Chief of Police.
The compizint form shall conform o the requirements of Penal Codg 1486,

1030.4  This poficy is notintended ﬂ‘pmhi&mdeter a member of the community or siaff member from appearing

before the Board to verbally pe ¥, complaint, or statement in regard to actions of the Board, District
programs and services, of ifipen 'g‘gmnsi:l&mhnsufiheﬁuard.

10305  Inthe eveprd H;Embe?'hflhe putlll: makes a personnel complaint against a District peace officer 10 a Police
Commissioner the ThgBoard-of G wers-oF Commissioner shall refir the complaining party to the Chief of
Palice withoul discussing the s.ﬂ:slame ummﬂls of the comgaint site-Boadmon Pokoe Protection Districtwsh
he ST

An employee ssigned by the Chief of Police, or hisher designee, shall investigate the complaint. The investigator
shal follow the provisions sel forth in Govemment Code §3300-3311.

The complaining party shall be notified, in writing, of the disposition of the complaint. Discipline, if any, of swom
personnel shall nol be disclosed (Penal Code §832.7(a) unless otherwise required by Penal Code §832.7(b).

1030 -1



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Claims Against the District
POLICY NUMBER: 1040

10401  The purpose of this policy is to provide direction o District staff for processing and resohving (if possible)
account adjustment requests and property damage clams against the Di:spt'['”ﬂnhereni in this palicy is the
recognition that every adjustment request or claim wal be unique, and m&._qui:lﬁirﬁs cannod be written fo
accommodate every case. Therefore, stalf must use discration and good sense fiianding each claim,

b g
=

10402 Claims Requirements = o

The Calfornia Govemment Code sets forth requrrewreng;ﬁal a claim must meel  These requirements
establish the time period within which: a claim must be‘présented to the Distnct and the information that must be
included in the ciaim. L )

1040-1



1040.31 %, Telephone/Oral Comylaints

All claims against the District shall be in writing. Claimants who call or visit the District
Office shall be informed that all claims must be presented to the District in writing. Districh-staf

1040 -2




1040-3



1040.3 Al claims against the District must conform to the provisions of Govemment Code §210 and each
subdivision thereof,

1040.4 Al claims against the District must be presented io the Disirict sinctly wathin the time prescribed by
Govemment Code §511.2

1040 -4



1040.5 District staff shall neither assist a claimant in the preparation or presantation of a
claim nor provide a claimant with any advice on how to prepare or present a claim. Any
person claiming damages against the District should consult with competent legal counsel
regarding the preparation and presantation of a claim.

1040-5



B I Police Protection District

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Copying Public Documents
POLICY NUMBER: 1050

1050.1  Individuals requesting copies of public documents related fo fhe Board of Police Commissioners at open
Board meetings shall be charged ten cents (307 5¢) per sheet copled o dgi‘é?mgmsas associated with the
copying process. N 4

10502 Copies of agendas and other writings (except for privilegeds 'ﬂ!_'rl:ll'J'mﬂflts] distributed o a majority of the
Board of Police Commissicners at open Board meetings shall:rerna:femsgié‘bleqn the: pubic. A limited quantity of
such docurments (based on normal audience atlendance) shall be.sapied in advance of each meeting and made
available to the public in atiendance at no charge. Individuals fequisting copies of such documents prior to the
Board meeting will be charged ten cents (102 5¢) per shit, The copy charge wil be levied at Board meetings for
coples of documents if more are needed andior r&quﬂe&&d iniaddition to those nomally prepared for the public a1
Board meetings. ;

1050 =1



Broadmoor Police Protection District
BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Executive Officer
POLICY NUMBER: 2000

20001 The Drsu'-:th'lanmershall be EEEEE!:LI!II.I'E Cfffﬂ:efﬂl'ﬂ'lla Emadmeuln&Prma«:hun Dﬁh'u:im.‘.ll::nrll'le

/7
20002 The Chief of Police is also designated and shall serve as thé,Distric{ Manager. The tille and position of
Chief of Police shall also mean and include the title and pusi‘lrungf Chst er. Whenever any referance is
miade to the Chief of Police such reference shall include the ﬂﬁlrﬁﬁ?nagpr

2000.3 The Chiefof Police / District Manager is the dpeifingied E{ﬂhﬂﬁpersﬂn of the Police Department but not the

Pofice Commission unless the Police Commission unqcaseih',tcas& basis designates the Chief of Police / District
Manager io speak on its behall

2000 -1



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDEOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Job Description - Chief of Police
POLICY NUMBER: 2100

DEFINITION
Under administrative direction, to plan, organize and direct the operatigns dhthe Police Department; to
coordinate the functions of all divisions of the Department; and to do as required.

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES
Formulates policies and regulations governing activities of the P&@ﬂm&m_ With the assistance of
subordinate officers; plans, organizes, directs and mn@“ the activities of personnel engaged in
preserving law and order, protecting life and property and_pfomoting harmonious police community
relations; directs the investigation of continuing [aw mfmc&m&nt problems, unusual or serious crimes,
accidents and other criminal incidents; attends @nl& ces and meetings with other law enforcement
agencies and allied services, civic groups and cit on matters of mutual inferest; keeps abreast of
developments in the field of crime pmm:@ﬁ:n nd law enforcement by attendance at and participation in
conferences and professional groups and bitfeview of lilerature; selects, assigns, promotes and desciplines
deparimenial personne! and enfprt@s, training regulaions; direcls the preparation of reponts and
comespondence and the mai nce ofidepartmental records. directs the analysis of operational costs
and preparation of the budget jor thé*Bepariment; periorms other related work as required.

|
SPECIAL Fi!E'EL.HFI:EFl.ﬂEr'-I:lxhh'“r
Possession of lh&;tﬁﬂmwmﬂr Certificale issued by the Commission on Peace Officers Slandards and
Training. "

Successful completion of the Commission on Peace Officers Standards and Training supenvisory and
middle management training courses.

The Chief of Police shall obtain as soon as praclicable a Management Cerificate and an Executive
Centificate issued by the Commission on Peace Officers Standars and Training.

Possession of a valid Califoria Class “C" drivers licanse without any restrctions excepl for comactive
lenses,

2100 -1



DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS

Knowledge of: Cument criminal and civil law including law of amrest, nules of evidence and couriroom
procedure, and laws governing jall procedures and facilities. Modern palice planning and the principles
and methods of law enforcement. Principles of public administration including: organization, budgeting the
galection, training and disciplining of personnel,

Ability to: Coordinate the work of large functional units and plan, organize, direct and evaluale the wok of
others. Devise methods, procedures, regulations and evaluate their effect. Analyze and intepret crime
slatistics and reports. Speak effectively before large groups. Wiite and review reporls, manuals and
guides. Analyze siluations accurately and adopt an effective course of action. ‘Work cooparatively with
those contacted in the course of work.

EXPERIENCE
Eight years of progressively responsible law enforcement experience, including at least two years in a
management capacity comparable to that of a Commander of Police in n‘r@ﬂfﬁﬂmﬂm.

O

EDUCATION

preferables A Bachelor's deg

from an accredited unive

Maslers degree i preferable.

OQ

QQ~

2100 -2



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Job Description - District Manager
POLICY NUMBER: 2105

DEFINITION
Under administrative direction of the Chief of Police, in & non-law enforcanfiéfihposition respond to Publilc
Records Requests, aid legal counsed in figation discovery and ctherwi with officials of the state

and county 1o secure grants, and provide administrative asﬁistanr:a_g,;m the D to plan for fiscal analysis
and allocation of resources, and other non-law enforcement aﬁsbgneﬁ by the Chief of Police,
Megotiates contracts subject to approval of the Police Cmnrmssmn

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES g)

Analyzes and prepares budgets, responds to requests:for Pu Records under the Public Records Act,
aids and assists legal counsel in litigation diScoveryy meets with officials of the state and local
govemments, applies for grants and other things ‘afsbenefit to the district, and provides administrative
assistance to the Chief of Police and the Fﬁlmﬁ Commission on an as-neaded basis. Aftends meatings at

various venues throughout the state for ua&mrpuse of meeting with state and local officials. Parficipates
in labor negotiations with District E[;ppErﬁPS

SPECIAL REQUREMENTS,., "’

i d
: . Wy — s i i
Public entity managemenlskals, including budgeting, grant wriling, negolialing conlracts and labor
negaotiations. Hmwlé@e of the Califomia Public Records Act and office management.

Human resources andemployee relations experience necessary.

DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS
Knowledge of: Principles of public adminisiration including organization, budgeting the selection, hiring,
training and disciplining of personnel. California Public Records Act

Ability to: Coordinate the work of large functional units and plan, organize, direct and evaluate the work of
others. Dewvise methods, procedures, regulations and evaluale their effecl. Write and review slaff reports,
manuals and guides. Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action. Work
cooperatively with those contacted in the course of work,

EXPERIENCE
Mot less than 5 years in any of the following capacities: Cily manager, manager of a special district, or
management ievel employee of a city, county or city and county in any department of amploying enfity.

2108



EDUCATION
Bachelor's degree in public administration,, business administration, human resources, criminal justice, or
related field ks required. Master's degree in any discipline preferad,

2105



Broadmoor Police Protection District
BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Job Description - Commander of Police
POLICY NUMBER: 2110

DEFINITION
Under general direction, fo assist in planning, organizing and directing ﬂ% the four divisions of the
Police Deparment; to perform administrative and technical law enhmerﬁmq ; and to do refated work
as requined, F 4 4
<
EXAMPLES OF DUTIES
Assist the Chief of Police in planning and coordinating !’Te_gﬂ_]_uﬂlas of the four divisions in the Police
Depariment; periodically inspects and appraises officers’ mr}: d.urrrg the tours of duty, maintain effective
public relations in the field and in the office; addpeﬁ&'-mtams’tad groups and individuals conceming taw
enforcement activibies; provide in-sarvice tmmmﬂ special reports; assist in the more complex
technical law enforcement work as required, may pr a budget for any division; attend meelings; makea
repoils, establish goals and dwectives I{arﬂ division({s); handle citizen complaints; recruil personnel;
insures that the divisions operate in av:-mmilzce with Department policy. Act as Chief of Police in his
absence as required. lrr

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS. S

Possession of the Supeoﬁf?}' Ceﬂrﬁnale issued by the Commission on Peace Officers Standards and
Training.

_..
-

Successful mmpl' ior of the Commission on Peace Officers Standards and Training supervisory fraining
course. b

Possassion of a valid Califomia Class "C” drivers icense.

DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS

Knowledge of: Modem police methods and procedures, including but not Bmited to:  patrol, crime
pravention, fraffic control, basic investigation and identification techniques. Current criminal and civil law
with parficular reference to apprehension, amest and custody of persons accused of misdemeances and
felonies. Rules of evidence pertaining to search and seizure and the preservation and presentation of
evidence in ciminal cases. Recent court decisions on the amrest and handling of suspects and prisoners.
Prnciples of supenvision, fraining and volunteer police senices, planning and research and the evaluation
of programs and personnel, Principies of police administration methods and procedures; law, ordinances
and regulations affecting the work of the Department.

2110 -1



Ability te: Schedule, organize and supervise the work of subordinates. Analyze situations accurately and
interpret and apply law and regulations. Demonstrale keen powers of observation and memory. Exercise
good jedgment in personal encounters and relationships with the general public. Prepane clear, concise
and comprehensive written repos. Woark cooparatively with those contacted in the course of work.

EXPERIENCE
Six years of progressively responsible law enforcement experience, including at least two years in a
suparvisory capacity comparable to that of a Sergeant of Police in the District of Broadmaoor,

EDUCATION

Sixty or more units from an accredited college or an Advanced Cerificale issued by the Commission on
Peaca Officers Standards and Training, Associale of Arts degree in Administration of Justice preferable.

2110 -2



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Job Description = Sergeant of Police
POLICY NUMBER: 2120

DEFINITION A
Under general direction, to supervise and assist swom and non-swom rsonnel in carrying out
assignments, tasks and functions of the various divisions within the Police Bepariment.

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES ﬁjﬁ; :

Oversees law enforcement and related activities of subordinate d tal empioyees working during an
assigned shift; inspects, instructs and assigns beats to pgfics rs and other deparmental personnel.
Insures. that Depariment rules, regulations and policies &re_efforced. Reviews and comects reports
submitted by subordinates. Personally conducts bifiefing and provides information concerning current
aclivites in the District to officers and other dai:_narl.rn-@t personnel, Maintains discipline; meets with
assigned personnel on a regular basis to pian, evalsate’and conduct performance evaluations. Prepares
and writes activity reports; generates S!IEI'I'E?EZL rmation and maintains files. In the absence of a Police
Officer, the Sergeant will perform all tasks nodnally performed by a Police Officer.

OTHER DUTIES gm 2
May be required lo speak and preséhbirformation to the public or community groups; provide direction and
information 1o the puhlic‘_ﬁq‘lr* _j_[lﬂﬁﬂ; ride @ motorcycle during traffic detail assignment. May appear in
court and testify when netéssary. May perform general law enforcement work such as investigation,
documenting; collegting evid in criminal or relaled matters or assisting subordinates in these duties.
Follow up on mniw;lﬁa mathers as necessarny.

b
SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS
Work long hours at various times of the day or night. Work shifis, holidays and weekends as necessary.

Possession of the Intermediate Certificate issued by the Commission on Peace Officers Standards and
Training.

Successful completion of the Commission on Peace Officers Standards and Training supervisory iraining
course within one year of date of appointment.

Fossession of a valid California Class "C” drivers license.

2120 -1



DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS

Knowledge of: Modem police methods and procedures, including but not limited to:  patrol, crime
revention, traffic control, basic investigation and identification techniques. Current criminal and civil
law with particular reference to apprehension, amest and custody of persons accused of violations of law,
Recent court decisions on the amest and handling of suspects and prisoners. Rules of evidence pertaining
to search and selzure and the presarvation and presentafion of evidence in criminal cases.

Ability to: Instruct and supervise personnel engaged in law enforcement activities including patrol, traffic
enforcement and investigations. Analyze situations accurately and adopt effeclive courses of action.
Analyze trends in criminal activity and traffic matters and adopt effective courses of aclion lo reduce
number of occurrences, Prepare clear, concise and comprehensive written and oral reporis. Searches
building, persons and vehicles. Searches for missing, wanted or lost persons or evidence. Parlicipates in
or plans surveillance, observation and the following of suspects or persons,  Arrests persons with of
without warrants, takes into custody and guards prisoners and safety equipment. Adminisiers first aid and
CPR. Secure and protect property incleding evidence and personal . Mediate confrontations
including but reot Emited to family and civil disputes and hostile groups or

Vision: Normal, not less than 20100 withoul comection and ¢ V25, Only mild color blindness
allowed. Soft conlact lenses acceplable.

Hearing: Ability to hear police radio transmissions, le versations, normal conversation and
verbal instructions. No hearing aids allowed. Hearing i the worst ear is fo be no greater than 30 decibels
at any one of the first 3 frequencies of 500HZ, 1000kz, 2000Hz and 300Hz and the average of 4
frequencies no greater than 30 decibets, S

Skills: Operation of a police vehicle at EaQs of spead

in the Digtrict of Broad ;

EXPERIENCE Q
Four years of pmmﬁ@ w enforcement experience comparable to thal of a Police Officer

EDUCATION
Sixty or more un an accredited college or an Advanced Certificate issued by the Commission on
Peace Officers Standards and Training. Associate of Aris degree in Adminesiration of Justice preferable.

2120-2



BOARD OF POLICE CONMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Job Description - Corporal of Police
POLICY NUMBER: 2130

DEFINITION
Under direction, the Corparal will perform all tasks normally performed by Officer and will have the
following additional responsibiiies: to supervise and assist sworn and nofsgwor) personnel in carying out
assignments, tasks and functions of the vanous divisions within the Police riment,

F i
EXAMPLES OF DUTIES

In the absence of a Sergeant, the Comporal will ﬂverﬁ? enforcement and related aclivities of
subordinate deparimental employees working during an ass shift. Inspect, instruct and assign beats
to police officers and other departmental personnelisure that Depariment rules, regulations and policies
are enforced. Review and comect reports subm subordinates. Personally conduct briefing and
provide information conceming curmend activities in the<Bistrict o officers and other depariment personnel.
Maintain discipline; meet with assignedﬁ%nnel on a regular basis to plan, evaluale and conduct

performance evaluations. Prepare and thity reports; generate statistical information and maintain

files. Fa ‘ﬂ"‘i«

i
OTHER DUTIES o
May be required 1o spea;ﬂ@msem information to the public or community groups; provide direction and
infarmation to the public; ¢ traffic; ride & motorcycle during traffic detail assignment. May appear in
court and testify whemn May perform general law enforcement work such as investigations,
documenting; colléeting evidence in criminal or related matters or assisling subordinates in these duties.

Follow up on non-roufine matters as necessary,

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS
Work long hours at various times of the day or night. Work shifts, hobdays and weekends as necessary.

Ability to: Run fast enough to apprehend fleeing suspects, generally 50-500 yards with speed. Climb or
jump over obstacles of varous heights, widths and depths, such as fences, walls, vehicles, shrubs, efc.
Use firearms with speed and accuracy. Overcome andior control physically-resistant persons or amestees
of varous sizes and weights. (Averaging al least § feet tall and 220 pounds.) Move persons or objects of
vanious sizes by pushing, dragging, fting or camrying. S# for long periods of time in police wehicles or at
desks. Crouch, stoop, squat, crawl, kneel, climb, stretch and twist upper body during searches,
apprehensions of ransportation, or entering or exiting vehicles, Work cooperatively with all ather agencies
and people contacted during the course of work. Remain calm during emergencies and exercise good
judgment at all times.

2130 -1



Vision: Normal, not less than 20100 without correction and comecied to 20/25. Only mild color blindness
allowed. Soft contact lenses acceplable.

Hearing: Abdity to hear police radio transmissions, telephone conversations, normal conversation and
verbal instructions. Mo hearing aids allowed. Hearing in the worsl ear is to be no greater than 30 decibals
al any one of the first 3 frequencies of 500Hz, 1000Hz, 2000Hz and 300Hz and the average of 4
frequencies no greater than 30 decibels.

Possession of the intermediate Cerificate issued by the Commission on Peace Officers Standards and
Training. There will be no additional salary compensation other than established educational or certificate
averride programs.

Passession of a valid Califormia Class 5C° drivers license.

DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS Q
Knowledge of: Modem police methods and procedures, | ing but limited to:  palrol, crime

prevention, traffic control, basic investigation and identification [ Current criminal and civil kaw
with particular reference to apprehension, amest and custody of ns accused of violations of law,
Recent court decisions on the amest and handling of sus prisoners. Rules of evidence pertaining

to search and seizure and the preservation and presentatiol of eyidence in criminal cases.

Ability to: Instruct and supervise personnel an@g enforcement activities including patrol, traffic
enforcement and investigations. Analyze situatio tely and adopt effeclive courses of action,
Analyze trends in criminal activity and atters and adopt effecive courses of aclion fo reduce
number of occurrences. Prepare clear, ise and comprehensive written and oral reports. Search
buildings, persons and vehicles. for missing, wanted or lost persons or evidence. Participate in or
plan surveillance of suspects or Armest persons with or without warrants, take into custody and
guard prisoners and safety_equi " Administer first aid and CPR.  Secure and protect property
including evidence and pefsoal property. Mediale confrontations including but not limited to family and

civil disputes and hostile gradips of persons.

Skills: Eparaliu@mlim vehicle at fast rates of speed during emergency situations. Ability to use
police radios as well 35 hand-held portables and use of proper radio codes. Abdlity to use hand-held and'or
glecironic equipment for drug and alcohol detection. Abdty to use surveillance and electronic monioring
services as well as cameras and tape recording devices. Ability to process for and §ft latent evidence.
Abiltty to finger print and take paim prints from amestees. Abiity lo safely use deparimentally-issued
firearms and safety equipment. Ability to use police department computer.

EXPERIENCE

Four years of progressively responsible law enforcement experience comparable to that of a Police Officer
in the District of Broadmoor.

EDUCATION

Sixty or more uniis from an accredited college or an Advanced Cerificale issued by the Commission on
Peace Officers Standards and Training. Associate of Ars degree in Administration of Justice preferable.

2130-2



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Job Description - Police Officer
POLICY NUMBER: 2140

DEFINITION
Under general supervision, o perform general law enforcement, crime : gon work and traffic related
duties; interprat and enforce various laws, regulations and codes; perforni specialor unusual assignments,

F ,-==
DISTINGUISHING FEATURES
This is the joumey-level classification in the professional police 8 al is given swom status. This

position requires satisfactory completion of an awedil-e:gﬁ’a‘ljiqmia OST Academy or possession of a
Cafifornia POST Basic Certificate. w3

s
.

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES
Patrol various areas within the District by d iving & Pelice vehicle or by walking to prevent criminal activity,
to enforce various laws, regulations an » respond to radio dispatched calls and repord fo crime

scenes or locations of disorder to protect B ind property.

Conduet investigations, gather i:ﬁmﬁn and wrile factual repors involving criminal activity, traffic
actidents, suspicious activity or otffesuntlsual incidents. Make amests as necessary and prepare repors
of all amests made and gefivitles performed. Interview victims, complainants and wilnesses of crimes or
related incidents. IntervieWgnd IMerrogate suspicious persons, suspects and prisoners. Confer with and
provide infnrrnatiu@.lj?nm lsfw enforcement and criminal justice system personnel,

1

\
Gather, mark, preserig and record evidence in criminal or related maters; testify and present evidence in
court. Serve wamants and subpoenas, Assist in the performance of special investigations and perform
undercover and surveillance activities when necessary,

Answer questions from the public conceming state and local laws, regulations, codes and procedures and
activities of the Department.

OTHER DUTIES

May work as a walch commander or shift supervisor in the absance of the Sergeant. Perform court lfaison
afficer duties including the filing of criminal complaints with the District Attomey's Office and obtain amest
warranis. Receive and process bail payments; retrieve and request information mvolving arrests and
subpoenas. May be required to speak and present information to the public or community groups; provide
direction and mformation fo the pubic. Ride a motorcycle during traffic detail assignment

2140 -1



SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS
Waork long hours at various times of the day or night. Work shifts, holidays and weekends as necessary.

Ability to: Run fast enough to apprehend fleeing suspects, generally 50-500 yards with speed. Climb or
jump over obstacles of varous heighls, widths and depths, such as fences, walls, vehicles, shrubs, elc.
Use firearms with speed and accuracy. Owvercome andlor control physically-resistant persons or amesiees
of vanious sizes and weights. (Averaging at least 6 feet tall and 220 pounds.) Move persons or objects of
vanous sizes by pushing, dragging, lifting or camying. Sit for long periods of time in police vehicles or at
desks. Crouch, sfoop, sgual, crawl, kneel, climb, stratch and twist upper body during searches,
apprehensions or transportation, or entering or exiting vehicles.

Work cooperatively with all other agencies and people contacted during the course of work. Remain calm
during emergencies and exercise good judgment at all times.

Vision: Normal, not less than 200100 without cormection and corected 1o Only mild color bindness
allowed. Soft contact lenses acceptable,

Hearing: Ability to hear police radia transmissions, lelephone ions, nomal conversation and
werbal instructions. No hearing aids allowed. Hearing in the be no greater than 30 decibets
at any one of the first 3 frequencies of 500Hz, 1000 Hz and 300Hz and the average of 4
frequencies no greater than 30 decibels.

Possession of a valid Califoria Class °C" drivers @

DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS

Knowledge of. State laws, local reguiations] ordinances and codes including laws of arrest, current court
decisions. General police procedur®®wand niles. Standard police broadcasting procedures and codes.
Proper use and care of deparimental equipment and firearms. Geography of the local area.

Ability to: Understand out oral and written instructions. Read, comprehend, write and speak
English effectively. i r, concise and grammatically correct police repors, Observe, hear,
remember and facts ‘n writing. Interpret, explain and apply laws and regulations. Analyze
situations accura adop! effective courses of action. Mediale confrontations including but not limited

to family and civil disputes and hostile groups or persons. Physically search buildings, vehicles, persons
and propery. Search for missing, wanted or lost persons or evidence. Amest persons with or without
warrants, take into custody and guard prisoners and safely equipment. Administer first aid and CPR.
Secure and protect property including evidence and personal property.

Skills: Operation of a police vehicle at fast rates of speed during emergency sifuations. Ability fo use
palice radios as well 25 hand-held portables and use of proper radio codes. Ability to use hand-hedd andior
electronic equipment for drug and alcohol detection.  Abilty to use surveillance and electronic menitoning
services as well as cameras and tape recording devices. Ability to process for and lift latent evidence.
Ability to finger print and take palm prinis from amesiees. Ability to safely use deparmentally-issued
firearms and safety equipment. Ability to use police department comguter.

Age: Al least 21 years of age at the time of appointment.

2140 -2



EXPERIENCE
Successful completion of an accredited, California POST approved basic academy andlor possession of a
Calfornia POST certificate.

EDUCATION
High schoel graduate or equivalent,

2140-3



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDEOOK

POLICY TITLE: Job Description - Police Officer Trainee
POLICY NUMBER: 2150

DEFINITION _

Under close supervision, to be frained and leam fo perform general ment, crime prevention
work and traffic related duties; o be trained and leam o inerprat and various laws, regulations
and codes; and to perform special or unusyal assignmenis when asaﬂr

DISTINGUISHING FEATURES

This is an entry-level classification.  This position serves ﬂ'l ining capacity until the completion of an
accradited California FOST Academy. Upon successful mr'l'ip and graduation from the academy, the
candidate will recaive the title of Police Officer apd™ e a sworn member of the Broadmoor Police
Department, at which time he/she will recsive p-nliﬁ%:_ A4 wages and benefits.

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES

Leam and apply all the important and assm‘[ml duties of a Police Officer which include: Patrol vanous
areas within the District by dn ce vehicke or by walking lo prevent criminal activity, 1o enforce
various laws, regulations and %ﬁ:ﬂ \o radio dispatched calls and repor o crime scenes or
locations of disorder to pmmmlﬁa a

Conduct investigations, g,aﬁer “Information and wiite factual reports involving criminal activity, traffic
accidents, suspic ivity 8r other unusual incidents. Make amests as necessary and prepare reports
of all arests m activities performed. Interview victims, complainants and witnesses of cnmes or
related incidents. Inf@nview and interrogate suspicious persons, suspects and prisoners. Confer with and
provide information to other law enforcement and criminal justice system personnel.

Gather, mark, preserve and record evidence in criminal or related maters; testify and present evidence in
court. Serve wamants and subpoenas, Assist in the performance of special investigafions and perform
undercover and surveillance aclivities when necessary.

Answer questions from the public conceming state and local laws, regulations, codes and procedures and
activities of the Depariment,

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS
Waork long houre at various times of the day or night. Work shifts, holidays and weekends as necessary.

2150 -1



Ability to: Run fast enough to apprehend fleeing suspects, generally 50-500 yards with speed. Climb or
jump over obstackes of various heights, widths and depths, such as fences, walls, vehicles, shrubs, eic.
Use firearms with speed and accuracy. Overcome andfor control physically-resistant persons or amestees
of various sizes and weights. (Averaging at least & feet lall and 220 pounds.) Move persons or objects of
various sizes by pushing, dragging, lifting or camying. St for long periods of time in police vehicles or at
dasks. Crouch, stoop, squal, crawl, kneel, climb, sirefch and twist upper body during searches,
apprehenssons or transporation, or entering or exiing vehicles.

Work cooperatively with all other agencies and people contacted during the course of work. Remain caim
during emergencies and exercise good judgment at all times.

Vision: Mormal, not less than 20100 without correction and comrected to 20/25. Only mild color bindness
allowed. Soft contact lenses acceptable,

Hearing: Ability 1o hear pofice radio transmissions, lelephone nnn'nm conversation and
verbal instructions. Mo hearing aids allowed. Hearing in the worst ear |5 greater than 30 decibels

al any one of the first 3 frequencies of S00Hz, 1000Hz, zmn z and the average of 4
frequencies no greater than 30 decibels.

Possession of a valid California Class *C" drivers Ih:aanse

DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS
Knowledge of: State laws, local regulations, ord '|_:'-:- 1 codes including laws of armest, cument court
decisions, General police procedures and rules. “Stamiard police broadcasting procedures and codes.
Proper use and care of departmental equi and firearms. Geography of the kocal anea.

Ability to: Understand and carry ot
English effectively. Write clear :'_
remember and record facts _ :
in writing. Interpret, expldin And apply laws and reguiations. Analyze situations accurately and adopt
effective courses of actionWedsale confrontations including but nol limited to family and civil disputes and
hostie groups or ns. Physically search buildings, vehicles, persons and propery. Search for
missing, wanted parsons or evidence. Amest persons with or without warrants, take into custody
and quard prisoners safaty equipmeant.

pal and wrilten instruclions. Read, comprehend, wrile and speak
% and grammatically comect police reports. Observe, hear,

Administer first aid and CPR. Secure and protect property including evidence and personal propery.

Skills: Operation of a police vehicle at fast rales of speed during emergency situations. Ability to use
police radios as well as hand-held portables and use of proper radio codes. Ability to use hand-held andior
electronic equipment for drug and akohol detection. Ability fo use surveilance and edectronic monitoring
senices as well as cameras and fape recording devices, Ability to process for and lift latent evidence.
Ability to finger print and take palm prints from amestees. Ability o safely use departmentally-issued
firearms and safety equipment. Ability to use police department computer.

Age: Atleast 20 years of age at the time of written and/or oral best.

2150 -2



EXPERIENCE
Sufficient experience and training 1o meet the qualifications of the position.

EDUCATION
High school graduate or equivaent.

2150 -3



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Job Description - Police Records Clerk Ii
POLICY NUMBER: 2180

DEFINITION

Police Records Clerk Il 5 a journey-level position in the Police Record$=Division requiring average
knowledge and computer experiences. Under general supervision, tc-%rfu a variety of specialized
typing, computer data enfry, word processing; cherical work jnvolvingthe processing, fling and
maintenance of police depariment records, reports and MUWHWM work as required.

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES
Prepare malerials for and process all types of warmants, fifgerprint records and stolen and abandoned
vehicle reconds; sort, index, route and make mpiesimpnrtﬁ related documents; assist citizens at the
police department front counter; take a variety of feports lanswer questions, provide directions, eic.; aid in
the completion of a vanety of apphcation ar
citations, check records and informationgBy
warious logs of warrani, subpoenas, vehi

complairt forms; receive and process parking and traffic
g of the police depafdment computer system; maintain
fc.; post monies received for fines and forfeitures; compute
the distributeon of fines and forfel \he*District; take incoming business relaled telephone calls or
route them fo the appropriate %mice mail for proper handling, collect fees at the front office
counter; efc. e

=
K

‘s"lr‘

OTHER DUTIES *ﬂn -

Use and read mapsd®providedirections to inquiring citizens; release property to ciizens; franstribe audio
lapes, package @nr shipment in the U. 5. mail secure information from files and reports for
authorized personneliar parties; extract information from reports and fransfer it info the records computer
by data eniry using compuler keyboard and monitor, prepare fransmittal sheets for bail monies, compoese a
variety of comespondence to traffic offenders, amested persons’ court appearance imes and dates or other
reasons, process and file cases and reports with the prosecutor's office and the courts, act as secretary to
the Chief of Police, as well as typing letlers, envelopes, etc., for other deparimental personnel; provide the
public with general information and refer incoming telephone calls fo appropriate personnel, wrile and
issue receipts for purchases of coples of reports, vehicle releases, citation corrections and finger print and
other processing fees; keep current on all laws and requirements conceming release of criminal offender
record information, maintain an adequate sufficient supply of police and office materials, and place orders
to replenish the same when needed, and such other duties within the foregoing general description that
may from time-to-time be assigned by the Chief of Police.

2160 -1



SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS

Ability to: Use independent judgment and initiative particularly when dealing with the public; establish and
maintain cooperative working relationships with cifizens, peers, police personnel and employees in other
departments; remain calm and exercise good judgment; may be required to work evenings, weekends,
holidays, elc.: sit for bong periods of time a1 a desk; view a compuler screen while using a computer
keyboard and doing data entry; stretch, kneel, stoop, bend and twist body when viewing, locating or
retnieving fles, cbtaining reports, additional supplies, eic..

Vision: Ability to read and comprehend written documents, computer screens, postage mefter numbers,
typewriter and computer keyboard, copy and facsimile machine instructions, ete..

Hearing: Ability to hear police radio transmissicns, telephone conversations, normal conversation and
verbal instructions

DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS

Knowledge of: Police Department policies, procedures, rules and' regu . modem office methods,
English language (usage, spefiing, grammar, punciuation, ebc: ic_afthmetic (adding, sublracting,
multiplying, dividing, etc.).

Ability to: Leam to retain and use department policies ar%&uras and 1o explain them o the public;
maintain a variety of records, reports, files, etc.; copmunicate clearly (orally and in writing) with the public;
understand and follow oral and written | :'_: ' perform clerical procedures of a modem law
enforcement department; l:rl:daln information fiten reports; ar‘rd do data anlnerﬂ into the departmental

y ppiete a 40%hour basic records course and related course offered by an
accredited Califomia community dgllege;‘ability to use and operate a number of machines including, but
nat limited to: a multi-ine telephonesswiichboard, a police computer (keyboard and monitor), a facsimile
machine, a copy machi .ﬁ‘ glectric typewriter, a postage meter machine, a computer aided dispaich
keyboard and screen and Blate computer keyboard and maonitor; abdity to type at a speed of at least 40
words per minute; f any Somputer system with speed and accuracy, ability o use police radios as weil
as hand-held po and use of proper radio codes.

Age: Alleast 18 years of age at the time of appointment.

EXPERIENCE

A typical qualifying background would be al least one year of clerical experience, preferably in a law
enforcement agency.

EDUCATION
High school graduate or equivalent.

2160 - 2



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Job Description - Police Records Clerk |
POLICY NUMBER: 2170

DEFINITION

Police Records Clerk | is an eniry-level position in the Police Record$“Division requiring average
knowledge and compuler expeniences. Under direct supenision, to mmha v%ie't}l of specialized typing,
computer data entry, word processing; clerical work involving the processing! filing and maintenance of
police department reconds, reports and documents; do related mﬂ@f&&yir&d_

B

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES P %
Prepare materials for and process all types of wamants, fifigegprint records and stolen and abandoned
vehicle records; sort, index, route and make coples,efreports dnd related documents; assist ciizens at the
pofice depariment front counter; take a variety of %pmﬂanmr questions, provide directions, etc.; aid in
the completion of a variety of application apd compkaint forms; receive and process parking and traffic
citations; check records and infnnnallinﬂﬁﬁi,r jlse of the police depadment computer system; maintain
various logs of wamant, subpoenas, vehicles)'eic.; post monies recaived for fines and forfeitures; compute
the distribution of fines and forfefures o the District; take incoming business related telephone calls,
collect fees at the front office mun@hr. a@

o —

OTHER DUTIES

Use and read maps to provide diféctions o inquiring citizens; release propery to clizens; franscribe audio
tapes;, package M for shipment in the U. 3. mail, secure information from files and repors for
authorized persorimglar parties; extract information from reports and transfer it into the records computer
by data entry using chmputer keyboard and monitor; prepare iransmittal sheets for bail monies; compose a
varniety of corespondance to traffic offenders, arrested persons' court appearance times and dates or other
reasons, as well as typing letlers, envelopes, etc., for other departmental personnal, provide the public with
general information and refer incoming telephone calls to appropriate personnel; write and issue receipts
for purchases of coples of reports, vehicle releases, cifation comections and finger print and other
processing fees; keep current on afl laws and réquirements conceming redease of criminal offender record
informaticn,

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS

Ability to: Use independent judgment and initiative particularly when dealing with the public; establish and
maintain cooperative working relationships with citizens, peers, police personnel and employees in other
departments; remain calm and exercise good judgment, may be required to work evenings, weekends,
holidays, ete.; sit for long perods of time at a desk; view a compuler screen while using a computer

2170-1



keyboard and doing data eniry; stretch, kneel, stoop, bend and twist body when viewing, locating or
refrieving files, obtaining reports, addiional supphes, elc..

Vision: Ability 1o read and comprehend written documents, computer screens, postage meter numbers,
typewriter and computer keyboard, copy and facsimile machine instructions, elc..

Hearing: Abdity to hear police radio transmissions, telephone conversations, normal conversation and
verbal instructions

DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS

Knowledge of: Police Department policies, procedures, rules and regulations; modem office methods,
English language (usage, speling, grammar, punctuation, efc.); basic arthmetic (adding, sublracting,
multiplying, dividing, etc.).

Ability to: Leam to retain and use depariment policies and procedures and thyexplain them to the public;
maintain a variety of records, repods, files, etc.; communicate clearty (orally andiin writing) with the public;
understand and follow oral and written instructions; perform clérical pfefedures of a modem law

enforcement department; obtain information from wrillen repors; a entries into the departmental
computer syslem analyze situations accurately and adopt i s of action.
Skills: Attend and successfully complete a 40-hour basic course and related course offered by an

accredited California community college; ability to uSeeg
not limited to: a mult-ine telephone switchboard,
machine, a copy machine, an electric jter

a8 a number of machines including, but

ge computer (keyboard and monitor), a facsimile
Fpesiage meter machine, a computer aided dispatch
keyboard and screen and a stale compu rd and monitor; ability 1o type at a speed of at least 40
words per minute; use of any computer & with speed and accuracy, abiity 1o use police radios as well

as hand-held portables and use nmrad' codes.

Age: Alleast 18 years of aga at of appointment.

EXPERIENCE

A typical mmrm%?hgm would be al least one year of clerical experence, preferably in a law

enforcement age

EDUCATION
High school graduate or equivalent.

2170 -2



Broadmoor Police Protection District

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: liness and Injury Prevention Program
POLICY NUMBER: 2010

30104

Therefore, the Distct wil maintain a safiety and health program contarming bo the

Program Goal and Outline.

The goal of the District is to provide safe and mlmlmmﬁﬁﬁmmlmmmmw
practices of agencies of this

type. The Dismm:swmfad in m&mmmml |np.ﬂ¢5,by[!@§t§1&,!ﬂurhers Compensation Insurance
Fund. Califomis-Specs ek s

0102

:g.

3010.1.1  Employees injured whilke on thajuh maiﬁnﬂ;& the: following forms:

301042 Submit a memorandum ko tt'-arknrnediﬁl-e supervisor outlining the nature and scope of their
injury. pe

301013 Complete and sd:mlt %Eﬁ&mpemmm Instrance Fund Form 3067.
301014 Complete md@hnm _peparmm of industrial Refations Form 3301.

301015 Trea
2200, {550}'9‘92

jon o Seton Medical Center, 1900 Sulivan Avenue, Daly City, CA 84015
a0t 100 oo i aiol b Triesonc 5 i Disokct Wsugr; o 1 douignos 8 s s
practical, Al shall ba forwanded 1 the appeopyiala sgenyes by Bie Distict Manager, o is designe,

3010.1.7  An employee injury file shall be forwarded to the District Manager as soon as practical, and
shall ba forwarded to the appropriate agencies by the District Manager, of his designea.

Program Responsibility,

Although the District recognizes that the responsibility for safety and hedalth is shared, the District Manager

shall be responsible and hawve full authority forimplementing this policy and the District's Injury and liness Prevention

Program.

3010.21 The District accepts responsibiity for keadership of the salety and health program, for #s
effectiveness and improvements, and for providing the safeguards required to ensure sale conditions.

J0-1



301022 Supenvisory personnel ane responsible for develoging proper atfitudes toward safety and health
in themselves and in those they supervise, and for ensuring that all operations are performed with the
utmost regard for the safety and health of all personned invabved, including themselves.

3010.23 Employees are responsible for wholehearted, genuine operation of al aspects of the safiaty and
heakh program -incheding compliiance with all rules and regulations - and for continuously practicing safety
while performing their duties. Any employee found nat practicing safity while performing their dufies wil be
subject to appropriate decipline,

30103  Injury and liness Records.

The District's recard keeping system for its Injury and lliness Prevention Program shall conform fo
Cal'0SHA standards, Records shall be used fo measure and evaluate the success of said program.

301031 A report shall be obtained on every injury or iliness requi ical freatment. (See also
Section 3010.8.)

3010.3.2 Eachinpry orillness shal be recorded on the og and Summary of Oocupational
Injuries and linesses,” CalOSHA Fomn 200, ' s

301033 A supplementary record of the occupat
Form 5020, *Employer's Report of Injury or [Iiness,” with the same information as in 3010.32, above.

301034  Annually, the summary Cal
February 1 in a place easily obse @

3010.3.5 Al records spegifithin this Saction shall be maintained in the District's fles for a mmimurm of
five years after their prepalg }

fefreirm 200 shall be prepared and posted no later than
employees. Said form shall remain posted until March 1,

30104 Documentation 85,

Program. They sh :

301041 Records of scheduled and periodic inspechions as required by Cal'OSHA [Calformia Code of
Reguiations, Tifle 8, Chapler 4] to identify unsafe conditions and work practices. The decumentation must
nclude the name of the person(s) conducting the inspectian, the unsafe conditions and work praclices
entified, and the action taken 1o comect the unsafie conditions and work practices. The records are to be
maintained for at least three (3) years.

Hmﬂs#ﬂmm ps taken 1o establish and mantain the District's Injury and liness Prevention

30104.2 Documenlation of safety and health fraining required by CallOSHA [Calomia Code of
Regulafions, Titke 8, Chapfer 4] for each employee. The docurmentation must specifically inchude emplayee
name or other identifier, training dates, type{s) of fraining and the name of the training provider. These
records must also be kept for at least three years,

30105 Program Communication System.

3010 -2



Readily understandable communication shall be maintained with all afliected employees on matters relafing
o occupational safety and health, including provisions designed 1o encourage empioyees to inform the District of
hazans at the worksile without fear of reprisal. Communications with employees shall include meetings, training
programs, posted whtien infoemation, and a system of anonymous notification by employees about hazards.

3010.51  Wiitten communications 1o employees shall be in a language they can understand. If an

employee cannot read in any language, said communication shall be made orally in a language he/she can
readily understand,

301052 The District's Code of Safe Practices, below, shall be posted at a conspicuous location in the

District's maintenance office, and shall be provided o each supenvisory employee who shall keep it readily
avaiiable.

3010.5.3 Periodic meetings (at least one per quaner) of supenisory employees shall be held under the
direction of the District Manager for the discussion of safety p i that have occurmed.
Docurnentation of these meetings shall be maintained for three

31054  Supenvisory empicyees shall conduct “toolbox” of iaildate

their subordinates atleast every ten working days to emphasize Safefy.
shal be maintained for three years. -

ucted (at least one per quares) at which safety is
such meetings should be regular, scheduled, and
yee attendance can be achieved. Eh:mmntahmuf

301055 District employes meetings
freely and openly discussed by lhuw s
announced ko all amployees so that mam

lhese meeting shall be maintained fgr

WWQE'EEHM from employees.
05.5.3 Guest speakers from the District's workess' compensation insurance carrier or

QEMM with safety.

3010.5.54 Brief audio-visual materials that relate 1o the District's operations.
301056 Training programs shall be conducted when new equipment, machinery or tools are
purchased, Employess shall be instructed in the safe operation of said equipment, machinery or tools.
Documentation of training programs shall be maintained for three years.

J010.56.1 New employees shall be trained by their supervisar in the safe operation of the

equipment, machinery and lools with which they will be working prior to being allowed to work

independently. Documentation of new employee training shall be mantained for three years.

3010.5.7  Posters and bulleting relating to and encouraging safe and healthy practices shall be posted on
a rolational basis at a conspicuous location in the Distrct's office.

ano-3



301058 MNews arficles and publications devoted to safiety shall be distributed to employees. This polcy
shall also be distributed o all employees upon its adoption, to all new empioyees at the time of their hiring,
and annually thereafter.

301059 A salety suggestion box shall be maintained where employees, anonymously if desired, can
commanicale their concems 1o the Distnct Manager.

30106 Hazard Assessment and Control,

Periodic safiety inspections shall be conducied to identify existing hazards in the workplace, or conditions, equipment
and procedures thatcould be potentially hazardous. The inspections shall be conducted by personnel who, through
experience of training, are able to ientify actual and potential hazards and who understand safe work practices.

3010.6.1 Safety inspectors wil observe if safe work practices are being followed and will ensure that
unsafe condifions or procedures ane identified and comected

30106.2 Safety inspections will be conducted at leas! anmnus ricy of the inspections wil
depend on the operations involved, the magnitude of the hazerd iency of employees, changes
in equipment or work processes, and the history of workplace injures and iinesses.

.

aEr sakd inspections which will document identified
hazards and prescribe pmﬂmhﬂwaﬁ@ﬁ.wmmmmmmmmmm

301063 A written assassment shall be prepared

thesr recusrence.

301064 The District @ is designes, wil review wiitten inspection reports andfor

assassments and will assist in priorfliging actions and verify completion of previous comective actions.
Helshe shall also review inggiection program to determine tends.
3010.7 Accident |

All accidents shal be thoro and propedy investigated by the Sergeant of Police, with the primary focus of
el near-miss occured and what actions can be taken bo preciude recumence. A
diguestigation shall be prepared which adequately idenfifies the cause(s) of the accident or near-

3010.7.4  The investigation must obtain all the facts sumounding the occumence: what caused the
situaion to occur; who was involved; was/were the employee(s) qualified to perform the funciions involved
in the accident or near-miss; weee they property rained; were proper cperating procedures established for
the: task involved: were procedures followed, and if not, why not; where else this or a similar siuation might
endst, and how it can be comecled.

3010.7.2 The accident investigator must determine which aspects of the operalion or process require
additional attention (what type of constructive action can efiminate the cause(s) of the accident or near-
miss).

3010.7.3  Actons already taken b reduce or eliminate the exposures being investigated should be noted,
along with those remaining 1o be addressed.

3010-4



3010.74  Anyinterim or temporary precautions should also be noted. Any pending comective action and
reason for delaying its imglernentation should be idenfified.

301075 Corrective action should be identified in terms of not only how it will prevent a recumence of the
accikbent or near-miss, but also how it will imprave the overall operation. The solution showld be a means of
achiaving not only accident control, but atso total operation condrol,

30108 Code of Sale Practices.

BROADMOOR POLICE PROTECTION DISTRICT

3010.8.1 Al employees shall follow these safe practices rules, render every possible aid to safe
operations, and report all unsafe condiions or praciices to their immediate Supenvisor, or Destrict Manager,

or his designas.

30108.2 Supervising employees shallinsiston employess ' ing every rule, regulalion,
and order as is necessary to the safe conduct of the work, take such action &s necessary io
obian obsenanca,

30108.3 Mwehmmhbeuﬂmﬂahﬁmnm@miﬂ:ﬁ:aﬁmmhﬂanm%imm
employee's ability to safely perform their assi uties, may be subject o the discipinary action.

301084 Horseplay, scuffiing, and gthe:

_ tend o have an adverse influence on the safety or
well-being of the employees shall @

301085  Allinjuries shall b Teporied Bromplly to an immediale Supandsor so that amangements can be
made for medical or first ald treaime

3010.8.6 heavy obyjects, the targe muscles of te leg instead of the smaller muscles of the
back shal be used’

mm.&?@‘m&x shall deanse thoroughly after handling hazardous or unhealthy substances, and
follow specidkinstructions from authorzed sources.

3010-5



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Budget Preparation
POLICY NUMBER: 3020

30201  An annusl budoet proposal shall be prepared by the District Manager.
.-..'l-'b-%.
W020.2 Thapmp-uﬁannualtnﬂgﬂimd{teremmhfIhEEﬂﬂ:dnfl%gﬁmmmmatﬂsmglﬂ

meeting in May of each year, I

A
30203 The proposad annual budget as presented io, nrasgpan:la?bjf‘ﬁ}eﬂmﬂ of Police Commissioners
during its review shall be adopted at its regular meeting nh]y‘ﬁfeasb year,

30204 In the event a change in fiscal circumnsta rs after the adoption of the annua! Final Budget, the
Board of Police Comméssioners, either on its own mlion iﬁat the request of the District Manager, may adopl a
revised or amended budget as necessary at a ;p%mdurmgﬂlar meeting of the Board of Police Commissioners

3020.5 Notwithstanding Policy 3020.2 and Tj’q:y 3020.3 the Police Commission by a 213 majity may advance
asther or both of the dates set forth qﬂtﬁilm e,

1 §
et

3020 -1



Broadmoor Police Protection District

BEOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Fixed-Asset Accounting
POLICY NUMBER: 3030

3030.1 The purposa of this polkcy is to ensura proper accounting control resuﬂmgnma maintaining of accurate
financial reports of fxed assets, P4 \I
30302 Anaccounting, or inventory, ﬂfallﬁx&dasﬁetsshalbemnduﬂpuunanshﬁabaﬁﬁ After the conclusion

of said inventory, the Distnct Manager shall cenify is completenass ﬁd J:Eﬁclrl.ma results theneof to the Board of
Police Commissioners at its next reguiar monthly mesfing. . ™%/

4
™ %
30303 Applicable purchases for inclusion in said accounting Shall be the following:
—~ =
303031  Equipment, tools, and vehicles that indifidually have an original total cost of more than $500;
303032 Allland and buikiing a@ﬂuns regardless of price; and,
4
3030.3.3  Addstions or majm‘ Wrm-eﬁwﬂs to the District’s senvice infrastruclure.

30304 'u'nhenanﬂlemdefnﬁlmSm-aHMM above is recefved, 2 tag with 2 unique identification nunmber
shall be affixed to said rtem‘andﬂm number recorded in the parmanent inventory records.

30305 Permanen atory récords shall be maintained in either a paper file or electronic (computer data base)
format. Said recorts shall be updated whenever a change in the stabus of a parficular feed asset occurs (8.9,
original purchase, saledestruction, loss, thefl, ete.),
30306 Information to be maintained in said inventory records shall inchude at kzast the following:

3030.6.1 Asset number;

303062 Descrption;

30306.3 Manufacturer's serial number,

303064 Storage kocation;

303065 OQrginal cosl.

3030 -1



303066 Acquisition date;

30306.7 Life expectancy; and,

303068 Classification code (e.g., office equipment, vehicle, elc.).
3030.7 I the event a budgeted capital asse! is not acquired in the fiscal year for which it was budgeted but is
acquired in & succesding fiscal year, the budgeted amount not expended in the fiscal year it was budgeted shall be
rolied over into the fiscal year in which the budgeted capital asset is actually acquired so that the acquisition of such

captal asset will be within the budget for such capital asset. This shall not reduce or affect the budge! for the later
fiscal year in which the iransaction occurs.

J030-2



Broadmoor Police Protection District

EOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Investment of District Funds
POLICY NUMBER: 3035

30351 PREMISE
o~

The Legiskature of the State of Calforia has dmmmm&mgmdpum funds by
local officiats and local agencies is an issue nfﬁatev&demm{{:&lifg;ﬁ ent Code (CGC) §53600.6 and
§53630.1); and, ! »

/

Government Code Sections 5921 and 53601, atﬁeq;allg,wqra legislative body of a local agency to invest

surplus monies not requined for the immediate necessities of thé localagency; and,

The treasurer or fiscal oficer of a local agency is requifed m}%ualrypfepaﬂand aubmit a staternent of investment
pobcy and such policy, and anyrl:lﬂ'rgesﬂ'aaﬂl-g!._@hlu m‘mﬁderaﬂhyMncalageanlegﬂmmmwaam
meeting (CGC §53646(a)). {g f;f

s

For thesa reasons, and I epsifegrudert and responsibie management of the public's funds, itis the policy
of the Broadmaoor Police Protection Bistn inves! funds in a manner which wil provide the highest investment
retum with the maximum secu meeting the daily cash flow demands of the District and confiorming to all
stahites g&mmﬂmn%g_ Broadmoor Police Protection District funds.

30352 SCOPE 7
!

This inueﬂr?@m policy applies to all financial assets of the Broadmoor Police Profection District. These
funds are accounted for in the Independent Annual Financial Repod and include:

Demand Account: Investments:

General Fund Local Agency Investment Fund
Bank Accounts Certificales of Depost

fothers] fothers]

30353 PRUDENCE

Investments shal be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevaling, which persons of
prudence, discretion and infeligence exercise in the management of their own affairs; not for spaculation, but for
investment, considering the probable safiety of their capital as wed as the probable income to be derived. The
standard of predence o be used by investment officials shall be the “prudentinvestor” standard {CGC §53600.3) and

3035-1



shall be appied in the context of managing an overall portiolio. Investment officers acting in accordance with writien
procedures and this imvestment policy and exercising due diligence shall be refieved of personal responsibilty for an
indhvidual security’s credit risk or market price changes, provided deviations for expectations are reporied in a fimety
fashion and approprate action is faken to confrol adverse developments.

30354 OBJECTIVES

As specified in CGC §53600.5, when investing, reinvesling, purchasing, acquinng, exchanging, seding and
managing public funds, the primary objectives of the investment activiies, in prionty order, shall be-

303541 Salety. Safety of principal is the foremast abjective of the investment program. Investments of
the Broadmeor Police Protection District shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the presarvation of
capital in the overal portfolio. To attain this objective, diversfication is required in order that potential losses on
individual securities do not exceed the income generated from the remainder of the portiolia.

30354.2  Liquidity: The investment portfolio wil remain sufficiently i
Protection District fo meet all operating requirements which might be reas

303543 Retun on Investments: The investment pc
attaining a market rate of return throughout budgetary and ecofomey

shal be designed with the objective of
i l,ahngm]:nmnﬂﬂwmmmﬂrﬁ&

consiraints and the cash flow characteristics of the portiolio.
30355 DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY O

Authority {o manage the i
el saq. Management responsibility E:rma_in

ts derived from Califomia Govemment Code Sechions 53600,
nt program is hereby delegated 1o the Treasurar, who shall

establish written procedures for the ppEfalio investment program consistent with this mvestment policy.
Procedures should include refierenciis to: safekeeping, PSA repurchase agreements, wire transfer agreements,
collateraldepository ag nking services contracts, as appropriate. Such procedures shall include
explicit delegation of reons responsible for investment fransactions. Mo person may engage in an

Treasurer. The Tre e responsible for all fransactions undertaken and shal establish a systemof controls
to requiate the acti subordinate officials. Under the provisions of California Govemment Code §53600.3, the
Treasurer is a truslee dnd a fiduciary subject to the prudent investor standard.

30356 ETHICS ANDCONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Officers and employees involved in the investment process shall refain from personal busingss actity that
could confict with the proper execution of the investmen! program, orwhich could impair their ability o make impartial

30357 AUTHORIZED FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND DEALERS
The Treasurer will maintain a list of financeal institutions, selected on the bass of credit worthiness, financial

sirength, expenence and minimal capitalfization authorized to provide investment senvces. In addition, a list will akso
be maintained of approved security brokerdealers sslected by credit worthiness that are authorized to provide

3035-2



imvesstment and financial advisory senvices in the State of Calfomia. Mo public deposit shall be made except in a
qualified public depository as established by state laws.

For brokersidealers of govemment securities and other investments, the Treasurer shall select only
broker/dealers who are licensed and in good standing with the Califormia Departrment of Securities, the Secuntias and
Exchange Commission, fhe Mational Association of Secwifies Dealers or other applcable ssfi-reguialory
organizations.

Before engaging in investment fransactions with a broker/dealer, the Treasurer shall have received from
said firm a signed Certification Form. This form shall attest that the individual responsible for the Broadmoor Police
Protection District's account with the firm has reviewed the Broadmoar Police Protection District Investmant Policy
and that the firm understands the policy and intends 1o present invesiment recommendations and fransactions fo the
Broadmaoor Police Protection District that are appropriate under the terms and conditions of the Investment Palicy.

30358 AUTHORIZED AND SUITABLE INVESTMENTS Qﬂ
The Broadmoor Police Prolection District i empowened by ia Code §53601, et seq., o

invest in the foflowing: QE -

303581 Bonds issued by ﬂnEmadeﬂm@n District.

303582 United State Treasury Bills,
303583 Registered state warrants of fre or bonds issued by the State of Califoria.

303584 Bonds, notes, warants evidence of debt issued by a local agency within the State of
Califomnia, including pooled j unis sponsored by the State of California, County Treasurers,
ofther local agencias or Joi Apencies.

303585 T‘mewmmmmmumammm
. Bakers' with & term not to exceed 270 days. Not mare than 40% of surplus

* 2sted in bankers' accaptances and no more than 30% of surplus funds can be invested in
the hanker's &eceptances of any single commarcial bank.

3035.8.7 Prime commercial paperof U5, corporations with assets greater than $500 milion, with a term
not fo exceed 180 days and the highest ranking issued by Moody's Investors Senvice (Moody's) or
Standard & Poor's Corporation (S&P). Commercial paper cannot exceed 15% of total suplus funds,
provided that, if the average matwity of all commercial paper does not exceed 31 days, up bo 30% of
surplus funds can be invested in commercial paper.

303588 Megotiable cerificates of deposit issued by federally or state chartered banks or associations.
Mot maore than 30% of surplus funds can be invested in centificates of depost.

303589 Repurchasafreverse repurchase agreements of any securties authorized by this saction.

Securifies purchased under these agreements shall ba no less that 102% of market value. (See special
irnits in CGC §53601.1.)

335-3



3035810 Medum term notes (not io exceed 5 years) of LS. corporations rated "A" or better by Moody's
or S&P. Not more than 30% of supius funds can be invested in medium tam nales.

3035.8.11 Shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies (monay market
mutual funds) investing in the securities and obigations authorized by this Section. Such funds must carry
the highest rating of at keast two of the three largest national rating agencies. Mot mare than 15% of
surpius funds can be invested in money markel mutual funds.

3035.8.12 Funds held under the terms of a trust indenture or other contract or agreement may be
invested according to the provisions of those indentures or agreements.

3035.8.13 Collateralized bank deposits with a perfected secuily interest in accordance with the Uniform
Commercial Code (UCC) or applicable federal securnty reguiabons.

0358.14 Mrmmemﬂmhmﬂy.MEMm@gn.WMa

other pay-through bond, equipment lease-backed cerificate, pass-through certificate
or consumer recenvable backed bond of a maximum maturi . Securities n this calegory must
be rated Ab or better by a nationally recognized rafing service, than 30% of surplus funds may
be nvested in this calegary of securities.

3035.8.15 Any other investment sacurity aulharize
{Also, see CGC §53601 for a detaed summan
the above listed investment securties.

Under the provisions of CGC §53601 6 and §53631.5,
Distric:t shall not invest any funds covesed by this Investrent

ficatefe, range notes, interest-only strips derived from mongage pools or any
esull in a zero nlerest accrual if held to mabunty.

30359 COLLA

All certifi deposits must be colateralized by U.S. Treasury Obligations. Collateral mustbe held by a
third party truséee on & monthly basis, The percentage of collateralization on repurchase and reverse
mepurchase agreements wil adhere fo the amount required under CGC §53601(7)(2).

3035.10 SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY

All security fransactions entered info by the Broadmoor Police Protection District shall be conducted on
delivery-versus-payment (DVP) basis. All securiies purchased or acquired shall be delivered 1o the Broadmoor
Police Pratection District by book enfry, physical defvery or by third party custodial agreement as required by CGC
§53601.

3035~-4



303511 DIVERSIFICATION

The Broadmoor Police Protection Déstrict wil diversify its investments by security type and instituion. 1t is the policy of
the Broadmoar Police Protection District to diversify its ivestment portfolio. Assets shall be diversified 1o eliminate
ﬂl&rishufhssreﬂlli:gﬁmnverwwemaﬁnnnfamatahaspedhmammammmraspeﬂndmnf
securiies. Diversification sirategies shall be determined and revised periodically. In establishing specifi
diversification strategies, the following general policies and constraints shall apply:

3035.11.1 Portfofic maturities shall be matched versus lisbiities to avoid undue concantration in a speciic
rraturity sector,

3035.11.2 Matwities selected shall provide for stability of income and liquidity.

3035.11.3 Disbursement and payroll dates shall be covered through maturities investments, marketabla
U.5. Treasury bils or oiher cash equivalent instruments such as mutual funds.

303512 REPORTING
In accordance with CGC §53646(b)(1), the Treasurer shall &E‘n meamiber of the Board of Police

Commissioners a quarterly investment repart. The report sha finclade a complete description of the partfolio, the
type of Investments, the issuers, maturity dates, par values and ffie
portfalio, inchiding funds managed for the Broadmoor Pafite Protech
The report will also include the source of the portiolio,
placed in LAIF, FDIC-insured acoounts and/or | by ent pood, the foregoing report elements may be
replaced by copies of the lales! stalements institutions. The report must also include 2 certification that:
(1) all imvestment actions executed since the 18t report have been made in full compliance with the Investment
Policy; and, (2) the Broadmeor ian will meed its expenditure oblgations for the next six months
as required by CGC §53546(b)(2) ivaly. The Treasurer shall mantain a complete and timely record of
all investment transactions.

303543 INVESTMENT Pﬁﬁwm

ThiﬁMwQ\Fulwshaﬂbereﬁmdunanannua]baﬂs.aﬂﬂ‘mﬁmﬂdhi:aﬂmmmmmﬂ
approve modifications:

et market values of each companent of the
Erotechon District by third party conbracted managers.
on. As specified in CGC §53646 (e), if all funds are

;
YRS

H3B-5



Broadmoor Police Protection District

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDEOOK

POLICY TITLE: Expense Authorization
POLICY NUMBER: 3040

3040.1 Al purchases made for the District by staff shall be authorized by the District Manager and shall be in
conformance with the approved District budget.

30402 Exceptas provided in Policy 3040.5 Aany commitment of Distrigt funds ki purchase or expense greates
than $2.000.000 35,000.00 shall first be submithed 1o the Eﬂﬂﬂ%ﬂﬂﬁmfﬂml, orshall be in
conformance with prior Board action andior authorizations.  Pa salaries and benefits, worker's
compensation insurance, roufine operating expenses such as Bhilikasurance, vehick maintenance and repairs,
equipment maintenance and repairs, office expenses, station SlppleS, lease payments, payments 1o vendors of
goods and senvices, janilorial services, ielephone, gas grtfelecins £xpenses, cable and intemet axpanses, recuming
fees and charges, and fees changed for sarvices provig

':.- e siate, outside agencies and ofher public entities,
including the County of San Mateo, are ! that will nod require specific approval of the Police
Commessaon and are deemed pro-approved. E:pensas are generally budgeted but not specifically budgeted
as o each lam.

30403 A pety cash” fund shall b mainthined in the District.

304031 Pe ;beadamaed to District =taff or Commissioners upon their request and the
exacufion of a fior same, for the purpose of procuring item(s) or service(s) approprately relating o
District bugifiss. Afefsaid ilem(s) or senice(s) have been oblained, a receipt for same shall be submitted
o the P rk, and any remaining advanced funds shall be retumed.

304032 No personal checks shall be cashed in the petiy cash fund,

3040.3.3 The petty cash fund shall be included in the District's annual independent accounting audit
30404 Whenever employess or Commissioners of the District incur "out-of-pocket” expenses for item(s) or
service(s) appropriately relating to Disirict business as verified by valid receipts, said expended cash shall be

resimbursed upon request from the District's petty cash fund. In these instances when a receiptis not obtanable. the
requested reimbursement shall be approved by the District Manager prior to remunaration.



30405 The provisions of Policy 3040.2 shall not apply to the purchase or acquisiion of property o anything of
value in excess of 35,000.00, so long as the cost fo purchase of acquire such property or thing of value has been
budgeted and s reflacted in the Budget, or any revised or amendad Budget thereafier, that has bean approved and
adopted and the transaction otcurs within the fiscal vear of that Budget. In no event shall the purchase or acqusition

of property or thing of value excesd the amount set forth in the budget without the express approval of the
30406 The Chief of Police / District Manager shall report io the Police Commission at the first regular meeding of
the Commission fallowing the purchase or acquisition of all budgeted capital assats at a cost or value in excess of
55,000 with a usable ife in excess of one year that had been purchased or acquired pursuant to Policy 3040.5.

3040.7  In the event a budgeted capital assat is not acquired in the fiscal year for which it was budgeted, but is
acquired in a succeeding fiscal year, the budgeted amount nof expended n the fiscal year for which it was budgeted
shall be ralied over into the fiscal year in which the budgeted capital assel is actually acquired so that the acquisition
of such capital asset will be budgeted in the fiscal year it was acquired. This uce of affect the budget for
the same class of capital asset(s) during the fiscal year in which the fransaction budget for the fiscal year
inmthﬂ'ﬁhﬂﬁadhnmsmlaﬁmhﬂahrmﬁﬁmnfm% though the transaction had

e =
O

OQ

QQ~

3040 -2



Broadmoor Police Protection District

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Police Operations
POLICY NUMBER: 3050

3050.1 The Broadmoor Police Protection District maintains iis operafions at the facility located at 388 88® Streetin

Broadmoor, Cabfomia. This facility consists of a public lobby, the Temathy J. Gui ity Meating Room, and
a police station.

30502 Due to securily requirements, access to the non-pubkc jce facility station is restricied. The
Chief of Police has the autharity to establish rules and regulats 1o the police station, The only
public areas of the police facility are the fronf kobby and ihe INg moom.

30503 Mo docurnents or materials that are conf ment purposas shall be located in the public
lobby or public meeting room without the express pr ion of the Chief of Police.

30504 Mo documents or materials that are tial fior law enforcement purposes shall be in public viewin the
police station when any public function or tsheldhﬂ'repulinestmh:m.

3050.5 MNocomputer montors :-rs% tstrict vehicles or in the Distict's poce faciity that show or display any
law-enforcemant malenal Wisl public at any kime.

3050.6 The entire police , with the exceplion of the froni publc lobby and the public conference room, is
reatricted. With the tion ofthe public meeting room and lobby no person other than authorzed personnel shal
be permitted 1o en be within any parl of the police faclity unless escorled by authonzed personnel of the
Broadmoor Polios nl. The Chief af Police / Distnct Manager or walch commander may allow a person o
persons, other than autharized personnel, into the facility but such person or persons must at all imes be escorted by
authorized personnel of the Broadmoor Police Depariment. The Cheef of Police / Cistrict Manager may grant special
access 1o unauthorzed persons and vendors Yo specific parts of the restricted areas in order to pedorm maintenance
or work on Disinct equiprent of the building

3050 -1



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Use of District Property and Equipment
POLICY NUMBER: 3060

30601 The Broadmoor Police Protection District is the owner or lessee of propenty and equipment for use by its
employess and commissionens in the course and scope of their official duties.

30602  The use of District property and equipment i stiactly imibed tpofcial of the Broadmoor Police
Profection District. No District employee or commissioner shall use il the use of any District property or
equipment for personal business

30603 Among the Districl's property & a networked computer system, which includes lerminals and stabons,
softwane, pnters, email and other applications and . Thi use of the computer system and each and
every component, application and MHEHEW the: email system is subject 1o the provisions of
Section 3060.2

30604 Mo user of the District's mpute-r%[em ncluding the email system, shall have any expectation of
privacy in the use of such property. Th& kel of Manager or his or her designes without notice shall
have the right to inspect or view all & lications of every kind transacied over the Districf's computer system,
incheding the email system

J060.5 An occasional of a response to an emall for personal business in cases of an emengency o
confirming an appoi refafifg bo a non-business meeting, recaiving a telephong number o 1o amangs or confim
a meal shall not to the provisions of saction 3060.2.

3050 -1



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Code of Ethics
POLICY NUMBER: 4010

4010.1  The Board of Police Commissioners of the Broadmoor Police Protection District is commitied to providing

excellence in legistative leadership that result in the provision of the highest g rices 1o its constituents. In
arder to assast in the inleraction and behavior between and among membears of Police Commissioners,
e fioflowing rules shall be obsarved. f
By

401011 The dignity, style, values and opinions of each Cﬂlﬂyénsshﬂ be respected.

401012 Responsiveness and atientive listening m“ﬁc;[?rami:aim is encouraged.

401013 The needs of the m@amuumm priosity of the Board of Folice

CoOmmIiSSioners,

401014 The primary responsibify of the Board of Police Commissioners is the formulation and
evaluation of policy. Roubn&matiers ming the operational aspects of the Broadmoor Police
Department ara the sole rﬁgons‘?nrufm Chief of Police/District Manager,

4010.1.5 l:nmaia rs should commit themselves to emphasizing the positive, avoiding double talk,
hidden agendas, ifing, and other negative farms of interaction.

40101 E‘anmsmrs should commit themselves to focusing on issues and not personalities. The
pr&smtahm\ﬂ the opinions of others should be encouraged. Clques and voling blocks based on
personailies rather than issues should be avoided.

4010.1.7  Differing viewpoints ane healthy in the decision-making process. Individuals have the nght to
disagree with ideas and opinions, but without being disagreeable. Healihy and professional debate is
essential to the democratic process of making of good decisions, but healthy debate does not include
lambasting, insukting, demeaning, befitting, intimidating, badgerng, or engaging any form of such coursa of
unethical conducl. Once the Board of Police Commissioners takes action, Commissioners should commit
bo supporting said action even if a comméssioner oppesed the action and not to create bamiers to the
implernentation of said action.

4010 -1



401018 Commissioners should practice the following procedures:
4010.1.8.1 In seeking clarification on informational items, Commissioners may directly
approach professional stalf members o oblain information needed to supplement, upgrade, or
enhance their knowledge to improve legisiative decision-making.

4010.1.8.2  In handiing complaints from residents and propedy owners of the District, said
complants should be refemed directly o the District Manager.

4010.1.8.3 In handing Rems related 1o safety, concems for safety or hazards should be
reparted to the District Manager, or his designee, Emergency suations should be dealt with
mmediately by seeking appropriate assistance.

4010.1.84  In presenting items for discussion at Commisgion meetings, see Policy #5020,

4010.1.8.5 mmﬂmmmm@ﬂﬁmmm

personnel, kegal action, land acquisition and nt, and programming, said
concams shoukd be referred directly 1o the Di f.
401019 When approached by District person ng specific District policy, Commissioners
should direct inquines fo the appropriate staff su . _[Me chain of command should be followed,

4010.2  The work of the Districtis a team effort. Al divid Bis should work together in the collaborative process,

401021  Whenresponding to
responding ko individuals i Ve
and 1o responsible manag

requests and concems, Commissioners should be courleous,
and reuting their questions through appropriate channels

401022 i should develop a working relationship with the District Manager wherein
cumant issues, and District projects can be discussed comfortably and openly.

40102, missioners should function as a part of the whole. lssues should be brought to the
aftention of e Board as a whaole, rather than ko individual members selectively,

401024 Commissioners may not commit the District to any policy, act, o expenditure,

401025 Commissioners are responsible for monioring the District's progress in attaining s qoals and
objectives, while pursuing its mission.

4010-2



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Attendance at Meetings
POLICY NUMBER: 4020

4020.1 Members of the Board of Police Commissioners shall attend allrﬂgularaﬂspmal meetings of the Board
unless there is good cause for absenca.
4020.2 A vacancy on the Board of Police Commissioners shall occur ifahy mer'r;mafceases to discharge the duty

of hisher office for the penod of three consecutive months excépt 28 aythorized by the Boand of Police
Commissioners.

4020 -1



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Remuneration and Reimbursemeant

POLICY HUMBER: 4030

40301 Members of the Boand of Police Commissioners shall sere without remuneration.

4030.2 Members of the Board of Police Commissioners shall be reimbursed foall legitimate expenses incumed in

attending any meetings o in making any trips on official business of the, Board whan so authorzed in accordance
with Policy #4080. -

4030 -1



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Chairperson (Board of Polica Commissioners)
POLICY NUMBER: 4040

40401 The Chairpersan of the Board of Police Commissioners shall serve as chairperson at all Board meetings.
Hefshe shall have the same rights as the ather members of the Board in voling, | ing mofions, resolutions and
ordinances, and any discussion of questions that foliow said actions.

4040.2  Inthe absence of tha Chairperson, the remaining members select one of themsstves to act as
chairperson ofthe meeting. In the event the remaining mambers cannod salect an acting Chaiperson, the
more senior (by date the member is swom in as a Commi r shall by defaull be the acting
Chairperson for that meeting. In the event neither remaining sanior ko the othar, the aciing Chairperson
fior that meeting shall be selected by a draw conducted b of Police | District Manager.

aperson for a single instance of for more than one instance. This
sl Policy 2000.03 of this Handbook designating the Chief of Police /
half of the District but not the Police Commissian,

by a majority (213) vole designales another sg *" :
sachion is not mended abrogate the provisons
District Manager as the spo

shall exercise such control over all meetings of the Police Commission.

ffa n:ummrssmer infe -, : -_. 0, Ed'rﬁrespa:tful to other commissioners of the public in atiendanca during

S0t : 1umasea-ﬂdegslﬁcmmpmpermndumnrb&ha~mrnmiamc&mm—aﬂm
':,'.'::: -.'-..=.' 2 -..='. wla . f . . .:-: Siats Mmmmﬁbﬂﬁg

4040 - 1



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Members of the Board of Police Commissioners
POLICY NUMBER: 4050

4050.1  Commissioners shal thoroughly prepare themselves to discuss agenda items at meetings of the Board of

Police Comrmissioners, hﬁ:mﬂnmmmmmmmﬁmnmag{ﬁmmmm
meetings.

4050.1.1  Information that is exchanged bedore i distributed through the District
Manager, and all Comemissioners will receive all nﬁ:% buted.

4050.2 Commissioners shall at all times conduct themselves resy ko each other, to staff, and to members

of the audience present at Board meelings. E
4050.3 Commissioners shall defer 1o the cha ' ucd of meetings of the Board, but shall be free to

question and discuss ilemson the Agenda. rils should be bref and confined o the matier being discussed
by the Board.

40504 Commissioners may i:rr' ion into minutes brief comments pertinent ko an agenda item only at
the meeting that item is d (i desired, a position on abstention or dissenting vola).

4050.5 Commissioners aﬁi\ﬁm participating in consideration on any item involving a persanal or financial
conflict of interest, such'a confiict of interest exists, however, Commissioners sheukd shall not abstain from
the: Board's decisio ing responsibilies. When a Commissionar abstains from voling on an issue, he or she shal
give the reasonis) for Sach absienbion, which shall inchude the facts of any confiict

40506 Requests by individual Commissioners for substantive information andéor research from District staff will be
channeed through the District Manager.

4050.7  Absent specific direction from the Commission by a majority (2/3) vote, Commissioners shall not have any
contact of any kind with any vendor or provider, or prospective vendor or provider, of goods or sanices to the District

4050.8 Any Commissioner whao desires that the Commission adopt any new policy or procedure, of revise any

existing policy or procedure, must first presant the proposal in writing to Staff through the District Manager for a Staff
Report.

4050 -1



40509 Absent specific direction from the Police Commission by a majonity vole, Commissioners shall not have any
contact of any kind with employees of the District, except through the District Manages, regarding any District issue or
business, This section shall not appdy if 8 commissioner is swolved in any action invehing Distric! police officars in
the performance of their dulies where a commissioner is parsonally involved in such achon.

4050.10 Any commissioner who desires o inspect the public records of the District shall have the same rights as
any mamber of the public pursuant to the Califomia Public Records Act and shal follow the procadures prescribesd by
that Act, By a majority vate of the Police Commission may, on a showing of good cause and on lerms set by the
Police Commission on a case-by-case basis, allow a commissioner io nspect a record that is exermpt from disclosure
under the California Publc Records Acl. Restricied or confidential lew enforcerment records cannol be examined by a
commissioner unless such records are necessany and relevant io an ssue bo be decided by the Police Commission in
a personnel hearng. Tothe extent any commissioner receives access to such restricted or confidential records, no
commissioner shail disclose or discuss the contents of such records outside the confines of a closed session mesting
of the Police Commission. Any commissioner seeking 1o inspect an exempl recard shall not have the power 1o vole

an the particukar request 1o inspect an exempt record, Beue. @
4050.11 Except as provided in Policy 4040 4 no commissioner shall on of the District or on behalf of

the Police Commission absent specific direction from the Police i majority vote. This provision shall
inciede postings to social media and websites.

450,12 The Agenda packed shall be assembled by the Chief { District Manager and the Chairman of the
Police Commission. Mo commissianer shall place or i | of any kind with the Agenda packst of a
special or regular meeting of the Commission. mﬁ&fmawmmhmmmm
reguilar or special meeting of the Cormmission the official Agenda packet for that meeting.
Likewisa, no comemissioner shall add to, , augment or alter any of the materials that constitute the official
Agenda packet or provide any additional or handouts for public consideration at any reqular or special
meeting of the Commission.

#050.13 Commissioners sh mQhwmwm.#ﬂHHMMmME
commissigners al a meat Police Commission, that could in any way cause injury or damage fo the District

R

4050 -2



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Police Commission Role and Duty
POLICY NUMBER: 4051

40511 It shall be the exclusive duty of the Police Commission to set policy for the orderly operation of
the District. The Commission shall not engage or participate in the actual operation of the Distict  The actual
operation of the District shall be under the exclusive control and command of of Police / District Manager,
subject to the poicies adopied by the Commission, D@

40512  The Police Commession is charged with the ' the duty o hire the Chief of Police
{ District Manager and District Counsad, and to approve (he hiring of a rof Pobos that has been nominated
by the Chief of Police | District Manager. The Chief of Polica | TiSln nager and District Counsal shal serve at the
piaasure of the Police Commission, The Chief of Police / Di r and District Counsel may be dismissed by

a 213 majority vole of the Police Commission unless thePaies Commission by a unanimous vole has approved that
aither may not be dismissed excapt upon 8 unanimao % all three commissioners.

40513  With the exception of f of Police / District Manager and District Counsel the Police
Commission shall not engage in the hiring or line of any District personnel subordinate o the Chief of Police /

District Manager as provided nsmt
40514  The Chigf isirict Manager is charged with the hiring and discipline, up 1o and

including lermination, of all PEtndl employees subordinate to him or her. However, the Commander of Police shall be
nominated by the Chief of 3 hired subject 1o the approval of the Police Commission. The Commander of
Polica shall serve 3 #sure of the Chief of Police. The Chief of Police may wethout the approval or acfion
of the Polce take disciplinary action up 1o and incheding dismissal of all employees of the District,
including the Com of Police.

Hoane 3

40515  Pursuant io Health & Safiety Code §20071(c) the Police Commissicn expressly, explicitly and
enclusively delegates to the Chiefof Police | District Manager fhe duty and responssbility of appointing and disciplining
{inchuding dismissal) all Disirict employees subordinate 1o the Chief of Police / Distrct Manager

40516  This Policy 4051 is intended to be declaratory of the role and duty of the Police Commission

and 5 not in any way intended to fimit or resinct all powers and duties of the Police Commission provided by this
Policy Handbook and by law,

4051



EOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Committees of the Board of Police Commissioners
POLICY NUMBER: 4060

4060.1 The Chairpersan shall appoint such ad hoe commitiees as may be deemed necessany or advisable by
himsalfihersalf andior the Board. The dufies of the ad hoc committees shal be at the time of appointment,
and the commitiee shall be considersd dissohed when ils fnal repon has ad

p.s*
4060.2 The foliowing shall be standing committees of the Board: %\-\\ y.
406021 Pianning Commities; ﬁ’ j

406022 Resoludfion Commities; Py
4060.23 Fublic Relations l::u:':mrrr.lzw_qﬂ

5 7
4060.3 The Chairparson shall appoint and Mlm announce the members of the standing committees for the
ensuing year no later than the E!nard'prmgtﬂgr meeting in Auwgust.

[

40604 The Board's standi may be assigned to review District funclions, acthities, andior operations
pertaining io tl'-eudeﬁ:gnauf ms, as specified below. Said assignment may be made by the Chairperson, a
majority vole of the Board, ﬂﬂ'q’n their cwn initiative. Any recommendations resulting from said review should be
submitted o the&?tr'i?a a wrilten or oral repor.

4060.4.1 M&h@sﬂfmndm committees shall conform o all open meeting laws (e.g., Brown Al
that perain to regular meetings of the Board of Direclors.

4060.5 The Board's standing Planning Committee shall be concamed with the formulation of ptans for amanging,
realizing, and/or achieving District goals.

40606 The Board's standing Resolution Committee shall be concerned with proposed resolutions andfor District
palicies, except those perdaining speciically to personnél.

4060.7 The Board's standing Public Relaions Commitiee shall be concened with assuring that information
regarding the affairs of the District are adequately and appropriately communicated to its constituents and the public
al large.

4050 -1



40608 The Board may suspend the appointment of cne or more of the Standing Cormmifiees enumerated in
Section 4060.2 i the Board finds that the appointment of such commitiee is, or such committees are, unnecessary al
the present ime. The Board may Wt any suspension of a commitiee or commiflees based wpon a change in
crcumstances that would wamant the appointment of such committes or commitiees,

4060 -2



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Membership in Associations
POLICY NUMBER: 4070

40701 The Board of Police Commissioners shall ordinarily hold membership in and attend meetings of such
nabional, state, and local associations as may exist which have applicability o Itpl!'!'l:’ﬁlmﬂs of the District, and shall
look upon such memberships as an opportunity for in-senvice fraining. Y ) |

-ur._;. :- +
40702 The Board of Police Commissioners shall maintain menegsfip in the Califomia Specil Districis
Asenciation and shall insure that annual duss are paid when due '“-‘-.~.__,

4070.3  The Board of Police Commissioners shall maintain mmlﬂ-np in the San Mateo County Chapter of the
California Special Districts Association and shall mmﬂ'ﬂinnua[dues are paid when due,

407031 Atthe regular Board in .klhr;nmemhe: ofthe Board shall be selecled lo represent the
District in accordance with said -:hqler‘_ constitution/ylaws, and another mamber of the Board or staff

member ¢hall at the same time be séﬁl;iﬂd to serve 85 an atemate for the representation
p i "-‘z., ]
| | |
'-.'k_-_ .

4070 =1



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Training, Education, and Conferences
POLICY NUMBER: 4080

4080.1 Members of the Board of Police Commissioners are encouraged maﬂaﬂedu:aml conferences and
pmfaﬁmnmmeehmuhen ﬂ'hepup-::seafmﬂcmrrhea i5 to improve District gpéfElign. Hence, thereis no imitas

Sminar When it is apparent that their
attendance is baneficial to the District. In the event that two or three comefissionerditend the same confarence or
maeting, they must keep in mind that no District business of any kind Lissed between the commissioners.

4080.1.1  “Junkets® (a tour or journey for pleasure @t public expensa), however, will not be permitiad.

40802 It is the policy of the District to encourage velopment and excellence of performance by reim-
barsing expenses incurmed for tuition, travel, lodging and Meals as a result of training, educational courses,
paricipation with professional organizations, any tIncal, stabe and nafional conferences associated with
the interests of the Disfrict,

4080.2.1  The District ' 'Eﬁmaﬂ:l& far making arrangements for Police Commissioners for
canference and registral and for per diem. Per diem, when appropriate, shall include
reimbursement of expenses Tor lodging, and travel. All expensas for which reimbursament i na-
quested by mimissioners, o which are bilied to the District by Police Commissioners, shall be
submitted 1o the er, together with validated receipts.

4080.2 by Police Commissioners at seminars, workshops, courses, professional
organization ings, and conferences shal be approved by the Chaiperson of the Board of Police
Commissioners prior fo incurming any reimbursable costs,

4080.2.3 Expenses to the District for Board of Police Commissioners’ training, education and
conferences should be kept to a minimum by ulifizing recommendations for transportation and housing
accommodations put forth by the District Manager and by:

4080.2.3.1 Ullizing hotells) recommended by the event sponsor in order fo oblain
discountad rates.

40B0.23.2 Police Commissioners iraveling together whenever feasible and economically
beneficial

4080 -1



4080.2.3.3 Requesting reservations sufficently in advance, when possible, to obtain
discounted air fares and hoted rates.

4080.3 A Direcior shal nod aliend a confierence or fraining event for which there is an expense to the District, if it
occurs after they have announced their pending resignation, or if it occurs after an election in which it has been
determined that they will not retamn their seat on the Board, A Director shall not attend a conference or training event
when if is apparent that fhere is no significant benefit to the District.

40804 Upon retumning from seminars, workshops, confierences, efc, where expenses are reimbursed by the
District, Police Commissioners will either prepare a witten report for distribution to the Board, or maka a verbal
repor during the next regular meeting of the Board. Said report shall detail what was leamed at the sessions)
that will be of benefit to the District. Materials from the session{s) may be delivered to the District office to be
inchaded in the Destrict library for the future use of other Police Commissioners and staff



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Board Meetings
POLICY NUMBER: 5010

50101 Requiar mestings of the Board of Police Commissionars shall be h&hiunu'rasmﬂmaa:layufaaﬂl
calendar month at 7:00 PM in the Timathy J. Guiney Community Mesfing RoosT

Eighty-Eighth Steet, Broadmaor, CA 84015-1717. The date, time and place o regular Board mestings may be
reconsidensd annually at the annual organizational meeting of the Boand, Motice of e Meeting and the Agenda shal
be posted in accordance with the applicabie provisions of the Ralph
5010.2 w&mma@@mmmmmmmm
Chairperson. ~
5010.2.1 Al Police Commissioners, the t r, District Counsel and Commander of Police
shall be notified of the special Board meeting' purpose or purposes for which it is called. Said

nolification shall be in wriing, them al least 24 hours peior 1o the meeting,

ulgtion in the Distict, radio stations and lelevision stabions,

wgamam:nﬂs.arrd ope =": who have requested notice of special meelings in accordance with the
Ralph M. Brown Act (Caoria@avemment Code §54950 through §54925) shall be netified by a mailing
unless the speciak m:ﬂedlesslhanwmkmadw nmmmm mdudmgnum:t

5010.2.3 agenda shall be prepared as specified for all reqular Board mestings and 2l special Board
meetings in Policy #5020 and shall be delivered wath the nofice of the special meefing fo those specified
above. Motice of the Special Meeting and the Agenda shall be posted in accordance with the appicable
provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act,

ﬂ"lﬂj‘- .'.-.:':'.."' : : SH-1H] T } 3
WMMMEMmmmMaMamuher@amm
meeting shall be considerad by the Board. In the event an issue comes up during a reqular or special
maating that is not within the scope of an Agenda itam at that meating, the Chaiperson may require thal
the issue appear on the Agenda of the next reguiar mesting of the Police Commission

50103 Special Meelings (emengency]. In the event of an emermency sifuation involving matters upon which

prompt action is necessary due to the disruption or threatened disruption of public facilities, the Board of Police
Commissoners may hold an emengency special meeting without complying with the 24-hour nolice required in

s010 -1



501021, above. Anemergency situation means a crippling disaster which severaly impairs public healih, safety, or
both, as determined by the District Manager, Board Chairperson or selected Commissioner in the Chairperson's
ahsence,

5010.3.1 Newspapers of District circulation in the District, radio stafions and television stations which
have requested notice of special meetings in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act (Calornia
Government Code §54%50 through §54926) shall be notified by at least one hour prior to the ememency
special meeting, In the event that telephone senices are nol functioning, the natice requiremeant of ane
hiour s waived, but the District Manager, or hister designes, shall nofify such newspapers, radio stations,
or belevision stations of the fact of the holding of the emengency special meeting, and of arvy action taken by
the Board, a5 soon afler the meeting as possible.

§5010.3.2  No closed session may be held during an emergency special meeting, and all other rules
goveming special meetings shall be observed with the exception of the 24-hour notice. The minutes of the

emergency special maeting, a list of persons the District Manager naotified or attempted to
notify, a copy of the roll call vote(s), and any actions taken at such be posted for a minimum
of ten days in the District office as soon after the meeting as
5010.4 Adiourned Mestings. A majority vole by the Board of Pol ioners may ferminate any Board
meeting at any place in the agenda to any time and place the order of adipemment, except that if no
Police Commissioners are present at any regular or adjoumed ing, the District Manager may dedare the
meeting adjournad to a stated time and place, and he causa a written notice of adjourmment ko be given to

thosa specified in 5010.2.2 above.

50105 Annual Organizational Meefing, of Police Commissioners shall hold an annual re-organizational
mﬁa‘galrlsmgularmeh‘gmmhdanua gach year, At this meefing the Board will elect a Chairperson,
Treasurer and Secretary from am Taembe’s lo serve during that the-corsng calendar year. The January
ghided over by the Chaiperson from the previous year. The first order of
annual re-grganization of the Police Commission. The newly salected
officers from the previous year once the votes are taken and approved unless
vole orders that the new assignments shall take place al a later ime. The Polce
vole defer the re-organization to a later reqular meeting.

business in the January meeting wil “
officers shall immediately
the Police Commission by a
Commission may maj
50106 The Chai of the meetings described hergin shall detemming the order in which agenda lems shall ba
considered fior discussion andfor action by the Board.

5010.7 The Chairperson and the Distnct Manager shall insure that appropriate information is avadable for the
audience at meetings of the Board of Police Commissioners, and that physical facilfies for saad meetings are
S010.8  With the prior consent of the Chairperson & commissioner ar commissionars may appear via Zoom al a

regular or special meeting of the Board of Police Commissioners. The Chairperson shall be personally present af any
meeting in which a commissioner or COmMISSIoNErs appear via Zoom.

5010-2



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICYTITLE:  Board Meeting Agenda
POLICY NUMBER: 5020

30201 The Distrct Manager, in cooperation with the Board Chairperson, ﬂﬂmnma;ﬂahaaﬂ&r&gdar
and special meeting of the Board of Police Commissioners. Any Commissiony zall the District Manager and
requestanyiemmhepla:edunu'nagmjanulatafmnﬁﬂﬂnnb:hPMa hﬁlﬂEEﬁdajﬂmmmE
regular meeting on which agenda the requested flem is fo appear. enthadayprarivthe mostingdata. The ullimate
decision o grant such request shall be up to the Chairperson

5020.2 Any member of the public mey request that a matier g to District business be placed on the
agenda of a reqularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Police %msuhjemmme following condifions:

502021 The request must be in mmﬂar:fﬁemntwﬁeﬂlumeﬂmﬂhmﬂﬁtcgaﬂmm
supporting documents and ml’:-ma;g;,,%anf“ﬂ Jeast five business days prior to the date of the meeting;

502022 Thel:hsh‘n:lhhfmaa the sole judge of whether the public request is or is not a “matter
directly related o District

¥ & proper subject for consideration by the Board in closed session will

502024 artof Police Commissioners may place imitations on the total fime fo be devated to a
pukbic I55ue ai any meeting, and may Emit the time allowed for any one person to speak on the
i5sue at the Meefing.

50203 This poiicy does not prevent the Board from taking testimony at regular and special meetings of the Board
on matters which are not on the agenda which a member of the public may wish 1o bring before the Boand. However,
the Board shall not discuss or take aclion on such matters at that meefing.

5020.4 ﬁ-ﬂﬂﬂﬁl?Emmtnﬂmhmnfallmguhmhng&magME whr::h mn‘ﬁheauﬂh n'nerequrerre-da
of the Raiph M. Brown Actinchudes buts-notlinied o allm: o iy e s :
the-Board; shall be posted conspicuousty for public review mhm the Ehshu:l udl’u:e [Ernadrrmr P-ErE:EI Stal;l:n}.
Broadmoor Community Center, and the Colma Fire Station.

502041 The agenda for a special meeting shall be posied al least 24 hours before the meeting in the
same location.

a020-1



50205 The public agenda packet for requiar meetings and special mestings shall be avallable for public inspection
during momal business hours at the District Offices at the Broadmoor Police Stafion.

8020 -2



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Board Meating Conduct
POLICY NUMBER: 5030

3030.1  Meetings of the Board of Police Commissioners shall be conducted by the Chairperson in a manner
consistent with the policies of the District. Policy No. 5070, *Rules of Order for Commities Meetings”, shal
be used as a general guideline for meeting protocol

# v
5030.2 Al Board meetings shall commence at the time stated on a and shall be guided by same.

50303 The conduct of meetings shal, to the fullest mmuu@;ﬁme Commissioners to:

503031  Consider problems to be solved, Welgh evidence related thereto, and make wise decisions
intended to solve the problems; and, 'F%_
=

5030.3.2 Receive, consider mdcéie:&w needed action with respect 1o repors of accomplishment of

5030.4 F'mmsmmmtpennhhngmﬁ[m:%xﬂmgmpmmdmﬁmﬂmrﬁmningmﬁtemmmmauf
a special meeting, or o addre mm&ammmmmmmmatmmnmmmmm
Board of Polce Commissigpers,/ Jbeasﬁ:hm:

iy}
5030.4.1 -'T?'e ol minutes may shall be allotted 10 each speaker and a maximum of 20 minutes to
aam:‘m alter. The Cheirperson may extend such fime as he or she deems appropriate under the
Cc

50304.2 Mo bossterous conduct shall be permitied at any Board meeting. Persistence in boisterous
conduct shall be grounds for summary termination by the Chaiperson of that person's privilege of to
address the Commission,

503043 Mo oral presentation shall inclede charges or complaints against any District employes,
regardiess of whether or nol the employee is identified in the presentation by name or by another refierence
which tends to identify. All charges or complaints against employees shall be submitted to the Board of
Police Commessioners under provisions contained in Policy #1030,

3030 -1



5030.5 Willful disruption of any of the meetings of the Board of Police Commissicners shall not be pemitied. [fthe
Chairperson finds that there is in fact wilful disruption of any meeting of the Board, he/she may ordar the room
cleared and subsequently conduct the Board's business without the audience present. Proper order and deconum of
meetings shall be subject to Policy 5070, which shall be enforcad by the Charparson or the Sergeant at Arms.

5030.5.1  Insuchanevent, only matiers appearing on the agenda may be consdenad in such a session,

503052 Afer clearing the room, the Chairperson may permit those persons who, n hisher apinion,
were not respansibie for the willful disruption to re-enter the meeting room.

503053 Duly accredited representatives of the news media, whom the Chaiperson finds nof to have
participated in the disruption, shall be admitted to the remainder of the mesting.

S030-2



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSOINERS POLICY HAMDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Board Actions and Decisions
POLICY NUMBER: 5040

5040.1 Actions by the Board of Police Commissioners include but are not limited fo the following:
5040.1.1 Adoplion or rejection of reguiations or policies; Q

5040.1.2 Adoption or rejection of a resolution;

r

5040.1.3  Approval or rejection of any contract or gkpenditure;

504014 Approval or rejection of any which commits District funds or faciities, including
employment and dismissal of parsonnal; J[.-

S

S040.1.5 Approval or di _%H&rﬂhatr&wir& o may requing the District or is employees to
take action andior provide sendces.

504016 In appmpﬁah%&ﬁﬂe. vole on and pubbcly censure 8 commissioner for viotating any
provision of this pol | angaging in any conduct that brings or lends to bring the Districtor the
Police Commissight inl@ disrepute or generates contempt towards the District or the Police Commission.

50402 Aclionca ek by the vole of the majority of the Board of Police Commissioners. Two(2) Police
Commissioners ta quorurm for the conduct of business. Acfions taken at a meeting whese only a quonum s
present, theredore, raqliife two votes to be effective (unless a vote of three (3) is required by policy or ofhver law).

5040.2.1 A member abstaining in a vote is considered as absent for that vole.

5040211 Example. I two of three Police Commissioners ane present 3l a meeling, a
quorum exists and business can be conducied. However, if one Commissioner abstainz on a
particular acion and the other one castan "aye” vote, no action is taken because a “magorty of
the Board" did not vobe in favor of the action.

5040.2.1.2 Example. if a vacancy exists on the Board and & vole is laken 1o appoint an
ndividual to fil said vacancy, two Polioe Commissionens mus! vobe in favor of the appointment
for it to be approved. If one of the two Police Commissioners present abstains, the
appointmant is not approved.

5040 - 1



5040.3 The Board may give directions that are not formal action. Such directions do nof require fomal procedural
process. Such directions include the Board's directives and instructions to the District Manager.

504031 The Chairperson shal delermine by consensus a Board directive and shall stabe it for
clarification. Should any two Police Commissioners challenge the stalement of the Chairperson, & woice
vole may be requestad.

04032 A formal mobion may be made to place a disputed directive on a future agenda for Board
consideration, or io take some other action (such as refier the mater to the District Manager for review and
recommendation, ete.).

504033 Informal action by the Board iz il Board action and shall only occur regarding matters that
appear on the agenda for the Board meeting during which said informal action is taken.

o040 -2



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

FOLICY TITLE: Review of Administrative Decisions
POLICY NUMBER: 5050

5050.1 Thepma:si:mnﬁit@#ﬁoimcndenmhnlpmmduremmStﬂenfﬂaﬁmmmawmbm
judicial review of all adminisirative decisions of the Board of Police Commi rsuanttuh"epmﬁshmul‘
§10084.5 of said code. MmmnsﬂﬁtMEmllmauluwmmmm ian and any olherwiss
applicable law, rule, policy or regulation of the Distict, affecting meauhpﬂ-t matter'an appeal

Al

goveming acts of the Disinct, in the conduct of the District's qﬁe{aimns and those affecting personnel operating
pobcies. J

50503 The purposa of this policy & to ensure el’h:umta:lmhlsnram of the Distrct, and the expeditious review of
decisions rendered by the Board of Police Emmmm

5050 -1



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Minutes of Board Meetings
POLICY NUMBER: 5060

50601 The Secretary of the Board of Police Commissioners shall keep minutes of al regquiar and special meatings

af the Board and shall transmit the completed drafl minules as provided in 5 not less than five business
days in advance of the meeting of the Board of Police Commissioners on a the drafl minutes shall

appear for approval.
506011 Subject to Policy 5060.1.5 Geopies of a utes shall be distributed 1o Police
Commissioness &5 a part of the information packet regular meeting of the Board, at which time
the Board wil consider approving the minutes as p with modifications. Once approved by the
Board, the official minutes shall be keptina or in a fire-resistant, locked cabinet.

5060.1.2 Unless directed o
Board of Police Commissioners wi
in & fireproafvault o in fire-resistant,

i recording of regular and special meetings of the
. The device upon which the recording is stored shall be kept
cabinet for a minimum of two (2) years. Mambers of the pubic
mflnspectmmrdwgﬁul@:‘ of Board meetings without charge on a playback machine thal
will be made available by . Recordings of closed session Board mestings shall nol be made

C. exemp! from production pursuant to the California Public Records Act

5060.1.3 /Mations of resolutions shal be: recorded in the minutes as having passed or faled, and
ndivi will be: recorded unless the action was unanimous, Al resolutions adopted by the Board
shall be nu consacutively, starting new at the beginning of each fiscal year. In addition to other

information that the Board may deem to be of importanca, the following infiormation (if relevant) shall be
included in each meeting's minutes:

Date, place and type of each meeting;

Police Commissioners present and absant by name;

Administrative staff present by name;

Cal to order,

Time and name of labe amiving Police Commissioners,

Time and name of eary departing Police Commissioners;

Names of Police Commissionars absent during any agenda item upon which action was taken;
Summarial record of staff reports;

Summertal record of public comment regarding matlers not on the agenda, including names of
cormmentaiors,

5060 -1



Appraval of the minules or modified minuies of preceding meetings;
Appraval of financial reports;

Record of all wamants approved for payment,

Complete informabion as to each subject of the Board's deliberation;
Record of the vole of each Commissioner on every action Bem for which the vole was not unanimous,
Resolutions described as to their substanfive content and sequential numbaring;
Record of all contracts and agreements, and their amendment, approved by the Board;
Approval of the annual budget,

Approval of all pofoes, rules andior regulations;

Approval of gl dispositions of District assets;

Approval of all purchases of District assets; and,

Time of meeting adjournment.

5060.1.4 The Mimses shall not contain any argument, opinions, conclusions, inflammatory o
defamatory maller, quoles, conjecturs, allegations or personal 2 My, The Minutes shall contain

nothing more than brief summanies of the facts of whal was preseiig e Police Commission and
discussed and decided by the Police Commission. Minutes shéll be stréamiined and shall be drafied in
the form of Action Minutes so that they are simple, concise, dijd iftlusive without verbosity, unnecessary
detal or the inclusion of material not geemana o the issue.

806015 The copies of the draft minutes Wllhﬂ%‘\ large capital, bold latters with the word

DRAFT

5060.1.6 Minutes of Closed Sessi

2060 - 2



BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS POLICY HANDBODK

POLICY TITLE:  Rules of Order for Board and Committee Meetings
POLICY NUMBER: 5070

5070.1

a070.2

5070.3

General

507011 Action tems shall be brought befare and congiderad bﬁ by motion in accordance
with this policy. These rules of order are intended fo be informaland fleaibly. The Board prefers a
flewdbie form of meeting and, therefore, does not conduct it under formalized rules - Robets
Rules of Order. = 1:@
(.~
5070.1.1.1 i aCommissioner believes diter i§'not being maintained or procedures are not
adequate, then helshe should pont of onder - not requiring a second - 1o the
chairperson. If the ruling of thelchai is not satisfactory 1o the Commissioner, then it
may be appealed mﬂm{?gl A'maidrity of the Board will govemn and determine the point of
order.

Obtaining the Floar, &*’ '*c,?‘
507021 Any 'Euﬂ 'rsab"ihdéé;irim 1o speak should address the charperson and, upon recognition by
the chaimpersan, nffar? dress the subject under discussion,

hhhﬂsff;,’

'\.l

5070.3.1 iﬂyl:unmﬁmner inchding the chairperson, may make or second a motion, A motion shal
b brought and considerad as ioliows:

5070.3.1.1 A Commissioner makes a mation; another Commissioner seconds the motion;
and the chazparson slates the mofion.

507032 Once the motion has been stated by the chairperson, itis open fo discussion and debale. After
thit matier has been fully debated, and after the public in attendance has had an opportunity fo comment,
the: chairperson will call for the vote.

5070.3.2.1 Hfthe public in atiendance has had an opporunity to comment on the proposed
action, any Commissioner may move o immediabely bring the question being debated to a
vole, suspending any further debate. The motion must be made, seconded, and approved by
a majority wole of the Board.

070 -1



30704 Secondary Motions. Ordinarly, only one mation can be considered at a time and a motion must be
disposed of before any other molions or business is considered. There are a few exceplions to this general rule,
thaugh, where a secondary motion conceming the main motion may be made and considerad before voling on the
main modbon.

50705

5070.4.1 Mofion to Amend. A main motion may be amendad before it & voted on, ather by the consent
of the Commissioners who moved and seconded, or by a new mabion and second.

5070.42 Motion io Table. A main motion may be indefinilely tabled before it is voled on by mation made
o tabie, which is then seconded and approved by a majority vole of the Board,

507043 Motion 1o Postpone, A main mation may be postpaned to a cerain time by a mation 1o
postpome, which is then seconded and approvad by a majority vote of the Board.

5070.44 Moation to Refer to Committee. Amahnmtiunrrmrh&na ed fo g
study and recommendation by a mation to refer to commities, fet seconded and approved by a
miagority vole of the Board,

S070.4.5 Mation lo Close Debate and Vate Im provided above, any Commissionar may
maove fo close debate and mmediately vole on a :

5070.46 Motion o Adjourn, Amesting mg
a majority vobe of the Board before voling on &
Decorum. é

- ard mieedifgs, including publc hearings. The chaimperson may eject any person or
4.*. rafrﬂks. refusing fo abide by a request from the

aljourned by motion made, seconded, and approved by
2N mokon

Eﬂ?ﬂ&f@ chairperson may also declare a short recess during any meeting.

507053 Pursuant fo Distict Resolution 202272307 adopled on January 10, 2023, the following
additional rules of order and conduct shall apply to all meetings of the Police Commission:

5070.5.3.1 All public comment shall be defvered by only one person at a time who shall
speak only from the podium or ather place in the meeting room designated by the Chair and
from no other place of location within the meeting rocm. Ondy one person at a time shall be at
or use the podium.

50705.32 No commissioner shall engage in any dialogue with anyone offering public

comment unless, in the opimon of the Chair, such dialogue is helpful to the Commission in
deciding the matter under considerafion.

5070-2



5070.53.3 Any person deswing to offer comments during the general publc comment
session at the beginning of each meeting shall approach the podium, stale his or her
name, then offer any comments he or sha wishes fo presant. Each person shall be aflotted
up fo three minutes for public comment wnless the Chair, in his or her discretion, parmits a
konger time in the public interest. If that person does not use the aliotted time, he or she
shall not thereafter be allowed to reclaim the remaining time.

5070534 Any person desiring o offer comments on any specific agenda item for which
public comment is allowed during the call of a specific #em shall approach the podium,
state his or her name, then offer any comments he or she wishes to present. Each
person shall be allotied up to three minutes for public comment on a specific agenda
it unkess the Chair, in his or her discretion, permits a longer time in the public interest. ithat
person does not use the allotied time, he or she shall nat thereafter be alowed to reclaim the
remaining time.

5070.5.3.5 anmnﬂmﬁheﬂhwﬂmwﬁnmat@mwmmwm
of the time allotied to each person for public com

3070.536 Once the Chair declares the time closad, either at the general

public comment session or on & Spés mmhﬂﬁmﬂnmmmllbe
allowed unless the Ghair, in his or her disciétion, deems i appropriata in the public interest to
alow additional commend.

50706 Amendment of Rules of Order.

5070.61 By motion made, and approved by a majority vote, the Board may, at its discretion
and at any meeting; a) nd these rules n whole or in par; b) amend these nes in whols
or in part; or, c) both.

QQ-

5070 -3



BROADMOOR POLICE PROTECTION DISTRICT
OFFICE OF DISTRICT COUNSEL

STAFF REPORT
TO Hon. Ralph Hutchensg, Hon. John Aguerre, Hon. Andrea Hall
FROM: Paul M. Davis, District Counsel
DATE: November 12, 2025
RE Selection of permanent Chief of Police / District Manager

During the performance evaluation of Interim Chief Connolly in Closed
Session at the regular meeting of the Police Commission on October 14, 2025,
all three Commissioners brought up the issue of appointing a permanent, Chief
of Police. Because that issue was not an Agenda item at that time, it could not
be discussed. This Staff Report will address that issue.

BACKGROUND

On December 14, 2021, Mark Melville wag appointed Chief of Police /
District Manager. He was employed as Chief under a written contract for one
year subject to a thirty day termination clause.

On November 18, 2022, the Commission voted unanimously to
terminate Chief Melville's employment contract with the District effective
immediately. Pursuant to the terms of his contract, on that date Chief
Melville was placed on paid administrative leave for thirty days after which he
would no longer serve as Chief of Police / District Manager.

From November 18, 2022, until December 17, 2022, while former Chief
Melville was on paid administrative leave, then-Commander John F. Duncan
served as Acting Chief / District Manager. From December 18, 2022, until
January 11, 2023, he served as Interim Chief, reverting back to Commander
on January 12, 2023. Commander Duncan's role as Acting Chief and Interim
Chief was to last only until another guitable replacement could be put in office.

l|Page



On January 12, 2023, Michael P. Connolly was appointed Interim Chief
of Police / District Manager to replace then-Interim Chief Duncan who had
agreed to serve as a place holder until the District could find a replacement.
Interim Chief Connolly has served in that capacity since January 12, 2023.

RELEVANT BROADMOOR POLICE COMMISSION POLICIES

Policy No. 2000 - Executive Officer
Policy No. 2100 - Chief of Police
Policy No. 2105 - District Manager

Copies of the aforementioned policies are appended to this Staff Report
for your consideration.

It should be noted that a proposal to revise the job qualifications for
Chief of Police (Policy No. 2100) to require a Bachelor's degree will be
considered by the Commission when considering the numerous revisions that
have been proposed to the Policy Handbook. The current iteration (copy
attached) does not require a Bachelor's degree.

SELECTION PROCESS OF PERMANENT CHIEF

There is no state-mandated process that prescribes how a permanent
Chief of Police is to be selected. That process is up to the appointing authority,
namely, the Police Commisgion, subject to the regulations adopted by the
California Commigsion on Peace Officer Standards and Training ("POST").
The District is a member agency of POST.

For the position of Chief of Police the candidate must have POST (i)
Basic Certificate; (ii) Intermediate Certificate; (iii) Advanced Certificate. The
candidate must also have successfully completed the Supervisory and mid-level
Management courses.

Broadmoor Police Commission Policy No, 2000 provides that the Chief
of Police shall also serve as District Manager, a position functionally
equivalent to that of a city manager.

Broadmoor Police Commission Policy Nog. 2100 and 2105 set forth the
District's qualifications for Chief of Police and District Manager. Copies of
those two policies are appended to this Staff Report for your reference.

Inasmuch as there is no state-mandated procedure to follow for the

selection and appointment of a permanent Chief of Police / District Manager,
three procedures are routinely followed, each of which I shall discuss.

2|Page



CURRENT COMPENSATION PACKAGE FOR CHIEF OF POLICE /
DISTRICT MANAGER

The compensation currently being paid to Interim Chief / Interim
District Manager Michael P. Connolly is $175,000 annually. Interim Chief
Connolly has waived his right to receive health and medical benefits. Were the
Commission to hire a new Chief of Police / District Manager such person likely
would receive such health and medical benefits at an approximate annual cost
of $38,000 (Chief and spouse). The Chief would also receive CalPERS pension
benefits paid by the Chief and the District under the terms of the District's
contract with CalPERS.

OPTION NO. 1

The District would retain an executive search firm, commonly referred
to as "head hunters", which specialize in the recruiting of candidates for the
position.

The firm would widely publish the position on media to draw candidates
from a very wide pool. They would handle all preliminary screening, including
preliminary background information collection, and ultimately provide the
Commission with a pool of candidates. After reviewing and discussing the pool
of candidates in Closed Session the Commission would narrow down the pool
o a number of candidates that would be scheduled to appear for interviews in
Closed Sesgion.

If the Commission were to select a candidate, the lengthy and thorough
background process would be commenced. This would include the retention of
an outside private investigation firm that specializes in background
investigations for the position of Chief of Police.

The costs and expenses of proceeding under this Option could be very
significant, and the amount of time it would take get an acceptable candidate
appointed could be very gignificant as well.

Should the District decide to proceed under this Option No. 1 the
associated costs and expenges would be significant enough that the Digtrict's
budget would have to be revised to fund this process. Those jurisdictions that
utilize this Option are all prepared to spend a significant amount of money and
wait the significant amount of time it takes to-complete the process. This
process could take six or more months to complete.

If a candidate ig selected under this Option No. 1 there would be a
significant "learning curve".

J|Page



As a practical matter, attracting acceptable candidates outside the
Digtriet might prove to be not only costly but almost impossible in light of the
current salary schedule. The District's current annual salary for Chief of
Police is about $90,000 to $100,000 below that of comparable positions in
neighboring jurisdictions.

OPTION NO. 2
The second option would be a four step process.

1. The first step would be for the Police Commiggion to order that
the position ig open and would publish an announcement for candidates to
submit résumés. The published request for interested candidates to submit
résumés would include the minimum qualifications the Commission might set,
including those spelled out in Commigsion Policy Nos. 2100 and 2105.

2. Once the time for the submission of résumés is closed, the second
step would be for the Commission to initially screen the résumés for those
candidates who clearly meet the requirements for the position and those who
do not. This screening and any discussion should be done in Closed Session.
[Government Code §854954.5(e) and 54957(b)(1)]

3. The third step would be individual interviews of the candidates in
Closed Sesgion. The ultimate decision of whom to appoint as Chief of Police /
District Manager must be made in Open Session.

4, Finally, if the Commission selects a candidate, the thorough
background investigation would commence. This would include the retention
of an outside private investigation firm that specializes in background
investigations for the position of Chief of Police.

As discussed in Option No. 1 above, as a practical matter, attracting
acceptable candidates outside the Digtrict might prove to be not only costly but
almost impossible in light of the current salary schedule. The District's
current annual salary for Chief of Police is about $90,000 to $100,000 below
that of comparable positions in neighboring jurisdictions.

There could be significant costs and expenses to the District should the
Commission choose to proceed under Option No. 2. Additionally, there would
be a "learning curve" of a rather significant degree for the new Chief to learn
all the procedures of the District and get up to speed. This could take a
significant amount of time,

4|Page



OPTION NO. 3

The third option would be to appeint a current qualified member of the
Broadmoor Police Department. The only current member of the agency
qualified by District Policy Nos. 2100 and 2105 and POST Hegulations to hold
office ag Chief of Police is Interim Chief Connolly. The highest certificate held
by any member of the agency other than Chief Connolly is a POST Advanced
Certificate, and no current member other than Interim Chief Connolly meets
the District's requirements in Policy Nos, 2100 and 2105, Interim Chiel
Connolly holds all of the aforementioned POST Certificates, including Lthe
Management and Executive Certificates.

The cost savings to the District under this option would be significant.
Interim Chief Connolly will continue to waive hig right to receive health and
medical benefitz, which would zave the District approximately $38,000
annually.

There would be no cost or expense to the Distriet should the
Commission choose to proceed under this Option No. 3. Likewise, there would
be no learning curve or delays. Selecting this option would guarantee a
seamless transition from Interim Chief to Chief with precise operational
continuity that would not present under Option No. 1 or Option No. 2.

This Option No, 3 has become inereasingly popular for cost savings and
for continuity of service. To name just a few, the cities of Sausalito, San
Leandro, Pacifica, Brishane, South San Franecisco, Corte Madera, San
Anselmo, Larkspur (Central Marin Police), Tiburon, Hillsborough and recently
Daly City all appointed their chiefs from within their agencies. That provided
these cities with the continuity needed, avoided monthz of protracted delays,
and saved the significant costs associated with recruitment. On October 27,
2025, the City Council of Daly City promoted its current chief from deputy
chief who served as interim chief. Daly City has a long history of promoting
froam wathin,

Respectfully submitted,

Pawl M. Davis [ty sigries]

Paul M. Davis
District Counsel

JJPape



Broadmoor Police Protection Dlsinci

BOARﬂ OF*P LICE VIVILS:

POLICY TITLE: Executive Officer
POLICY NUMBER: 2000

2000.1  The District Manager shall be the Executive Officer of the Broadmoor Police Protection District and for the
Board of Police Commissioners. The Board of Police Commissioners has designated the Chief of Police of the
Broadmoor Police Protection District to serve as District Manager.

2000 -1



Broadmoor Police Protection District

POLICY TITLE: Job Description — Chief of Police
POLICY NUMBER: 2100 :

Under administrative direction, to plan, organize and direct the operations of the Police Department; to
coordinate the functions of all divisions of the Depariment; and to do related work as required.

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES = B N LI
Formulates policies and regulations governing activities of the Police Department. With the assistance of
subordinate officers; plans, organizes, directs and coordinate the activities of personnel engaged in
preserving law and order, protecting life and property and promoting harmonious police community
relations; directs the investigation of continuing law enforcement problems, unusual or serious crimes,
accidents and other criminal incidents; attends conferences and meetings with other law enforcement
agencles and allied services, civic groups and citizens on matters of mutual interest; keeps abreast of
developments in the field of crime prevention and law enforcement by attendance at and participation in
conferences and professional groups and by review of literature; selects, assigns, promotes and disciplines
departmental personnel and enforces training regulations; directs the preparation of reports and
correspondence and the maintenance of departmental records: directs the analysis of operational costs
and preparation of the budget for the Department; performs other related work as required.

Possession of the Supervisory'Ceftific‘éte'is”su'edﬁby'tﬁé Cc':'-rzhmi's's'iosh 6n Peace OfﬂcersmS't'ahdérdé' énd
Traihing,

Successful completion of the Commission on Peace Officers Standards and Training supervisory and
middle management fraining courses,

Possession of a valid California Class “C” drivers license.

Knowledge of: Current criminal and civil law including law of arrest, rules of evidence and courtroom
procedure, and laws governing jail procedures and facilities. Modern police planning and the principles
and methods of law enforcement. Principles of public administration including: organization, budgeting the
selection, training and disciplining of personnel.

Ability to: Coordinate the work of large functional units and plan, organize, direct and evaluate the work of
others. Devise methods, procedures, regulations and evaluate their effect. Analyze and interpret crime

2100 - 1



statistics and reports. Speak effectively before large groups. Write and review reports, manuals and
guides. Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action. Work cooperatively with
those contacted in the course of work.

E[ght years of progresswely responsmle law enforcement experlence lncludmg at least two years in a
management capacity comparable to that of a Commander of Police in the District of Broadmoor.

EDUGATION ..

Sixty or more unlts from an accredlted college Assomate of Arts degree in Administration of Jus’uce
preferable.

2100 - 2



Broadmoor Poiice Protection District

OARD’ OF POLI

POLICY TITLE:  Job Description — District Manager
POLICY NUMBER: 2105

Under admrnrstratrve drrectron of the Chlef of Polrce in a non- Iaw enforcement posrtlon respond to Publllc
Records Requests, aid fegal counsel in litigation discovery and otherwise, meet with officials of the state
and county to secure grants, and provide administrative assistance to the District to plan for fiscal analysis
and allocation of resources, and other non-law enforcement tasks assigned by the Chief of Police.
Negotiates contracts subject to approval of the Police Commission.

EXAMPLES OF BUTIES N SR T
Analyzes and prepares budgets responds to requests for Public Records under the PUb|lC Reoords Act
aids and assists legal counsel in litigation discovery, meets with officials of the state and local
governments, applies for grants and other things of benefit to the district, and provides administrative
assistance to the Chief of Police and the Police Commission on an as-needed basis. Attends meetings at
various venues throughout the state for the purpose of meeting with state and local officials. Participates
in labor negotiations with District employees.

SPECIALREQUIREMENTS e ot v

Public entity management skills, inciuding budgeting, grant writing, negotiating contracts and labor
negotiations. Knowledge of the California Public Records Act and office management.

Human resources and employee relations experience necessary.

QDESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS - o
Knowledge of: Principles of publlc admrmstratron mcludrng organrzatlon hudgeting the selectlon hrrmg,
training and disciplining of personnel. California Public Records Act.

Ability to; Coordinate the work of large functional units and plan, organize, direct and evaluate the work of
othets. Devise methods, procedures, regulations and evaluate their effect. Write and review staff reports,
manuals and guides. Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action. Work
cooperatively with those contacted in the course of work.

Not less than 5 years in any of the following capacities: City manager, manager of a special district, or
management level employee of a city, county or city and county in any deparfment of employing entity.

2105



Bachelor 5 degree in pubhc admmlstratlon busmess admmlstratlon human resources cnmlnal justlce or
related field is required. Master's degree in any discipline preferred.

2105



BEROADMOOR POLICE DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF CHIEF OF THE POLICE / DISTRICT MANAGER
STAFF REPORT

Ty Hon. Ralph Hutchens, Hon. John Aguerre, Hon. Andrea Hall

FROM: Michael P. Connolly (ICOP/TIDM)

DATE: November 12, 2025
RE : Proposed Adjustment to Administrative Fee Schedule
INTRODUCTION

The last adjustment made to the Distriet’s Administrative Fee Schedule
was on December 19, 2023, effective January 1, 2024,

It will now be almost two years since the District reviewed and adjusted
the Adminiatrative Fee Schedule. This Staff Report will ask the Commission
to review the current Administrative Fee Schedule and make some
adjustmeants Lo it.

DISCUSSION

Since the last adjustment to the Administrative Fee Schedule effective
January 1, 2024, salaries have increased and the overall cost of operating the
Distriet has increased as well. In order to help defray these increaszed costs 1
recommend that the Commission approve and adopt the proposed
Administrative Fee Schedule attached hereto to become effective on January 1,
2026,

CONCLUSION

| propose that Resolution 2025/26-01, a copy of which iz attached, be
approved.

Respectfully,

Michael P. Connmolly {dglal sighatral

Michael P. Connolly (ICOP/IDM)



BROADMOOR FOLICE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICE COMMISSION

REsoLUTION NO. 2025/26-01

A RESOLUTION REVISING THE ADMINISTRATIVE
FEE SCHEDULE ADOPTED ON JULY 1, 2023, BY

RESOLUTION NO. 2023/24-01

WHEREAS, on November 12, 2025, at the 113[@21:&113 of the Board

of Police Commissioners in Open Session, the%viﬂainn considered
reviging the Administrative Fee Sched aq roved and adopted on July 11,

2023, by Resalution 2[&3."244]1:? :
WHEREAS, the Adminigtrativg Fee Schedule approved on July 11,

SECTION : The Admimstrative Fee Schedule adopted by thas

Commission on December 19, 2023, by Resolution 2023/24-01, which became
operative on January 1, 2024, is hereby repealed in its entirety and shall be

of no force or effect from and after January 1, 2026;

Page | |



SECTION 2: The Administrative Fee Schedule attached hereto shall
become operative on January 1, 2026, and shall continue thereafter in full
force and effect until or unless modified by this Commission.

PASSED and ADOPTED in Open Session this 12th Day of November

2025,
Aves; Noes:

Abistiiin ! A\@
Attest: O

Michael P. Connolly 2 Hon. Andrea M. Hall, Secretary

Interim Chief of Police / anager

QQ~

Page | 2



BROADMOOR POLICE DEPARTMENT
388 Eighty Elghth Street
Broadmoor, CA 4059717
(650) 755-3838 , Fax (650) 755-9732

Michael P. Connoily Board of Police Commissioners

Interim Chief of Hon. Ralph Hutchens
Police Hon. John Aguerre
Hon. Andrea Hall

District Resalution 202526-01

Administrative Fee Schedule

{Effective January 1, 2026)

Vehicle Release............... % .......... $250.00

[.|'-.'n:r_,rr.' for wehicles wowed pursuant o YVehicle Code ssctions 22051 or Z2651p)]

Vehicle Release...... ............... $300.00

[Vehicles towed pursisant 1o Vehicle Code sdt i

Report Copy FE‘: ......................... $40.00

Copies o g e ..$1.50

for first page and $ [} 50 ﬁ:nr E:ach aclchtmnal
page of each record copied.

Citation Correction Certification.............$30.00

[Mio fee for citations issweed by Broadmoor Police.)

Repossession Release Fee.....................5$20.00

[515 paid 1o Sheriff and £35 retained by Broadmoor Police. ]



Fingerprint Fee per card...................... $30.00

Police Officer (Special Events per hr.).....$95.00
Records research fee per hour................... $75.00
Make or copy CD or DVD per item.........530.00

Civil Witness fees (Each Subpﬂena) N\ $2?5‘[}0

[Governmen] Code S6807.2(h)]
“w
':lﬂ-\. i

Special fees not provided pn:tﬁlﬁ Fee Schedule
will be charged at the ratg as close as possible to
the actual cost incurred by-the agency.

“/

.
e

|
i



BROADMOOR POLICE PROTECTION DISTRICT
OFFICE OF DISTRICT COUNSEL

SETAFF REPORT

™ Hon, Ralph Hutchens, Hon. John Aguerre, Hon. Andrea Hall

FROM: Faul M. Davis, Distriet Counsel

DATE: November 12, 2025
RE : Commission approval of Resolution re new Payrate Schedule
INTRODUCTION

On April 8, 2025, the Commission approved and adopted a new written
contract with the Broadmoor Police Officers Association, That new contract
included adjustments to the officers’ rates of pay.

SIGNATURES NEEDED ON PROPOSED RESOLUTION

I have attached to this Staff Report a proposed form of Resolution for
signatures that would document the action taken by the Commission on April
8, 2025,

Respectfully submitted,

Fowl M. Doy itageaty signod)

Paul M. Davis
District Counsel

Attachment: Proposed Resolution 2024/25-05

| Page



BROADMOOR POLICE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICE COMMISSION

RESOLUTION NO, 2024/25-05

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A NEW CONTRACT WITH THE
BROADMOOR POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION AND
A REVISED PAY RATE SCHEDULE EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2024
AND AWARDING RETROACTIVE PAY

Q/Q

WHEREAS, the Public Emplovees R-etir@Lﬂw requires that a

contracting agency's governing body apfrovpublicly available pay schedules

{as defined 1n California Code of ations, Title 2, Section 570.5) in
Ia

aceordance with public meety - and,
WHEREAS, publicly gle pay schedules substantiate base pay

rates eztablished ui@&v&mnmm Code §7522.34 for use in pension

caleulations s *ﬁ: ust convey base salary information for all classifications

and titles; and,

WHEREAS, on April 8, 2025, Michael Daviz, a member of the District's
police department and the duly selected labor representative of the
Broadmoor Police Officers Association ("BPOAT), appeared before the Police
Commission on behalf of his labor organization and he presented to the

Commission a proposal for a new contract, including salary adjustments; and,

1|Page



WHEREAS, the Police Commission considered and discussed the terms
and conditions set out in the proposed written Contract, which include zalary
adjustments and retroactive pay.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT 1S HEREEY RESOLVED THAT:

SECTION 1: The written Contract as proposed and presented by the
Broadmoor Police Officers' Association is APPROVED as proposed and
presented;

SECTION 2: The pay rates set forth in Exhibit 1A @d hereto
shall become operative on July 1, 2024, which shal tipue through June

30, 2025, All members of the BPOA shall ma%mpcnsnﬁnn in accordance

with the rates set forth in that E:-:hihitQ
SECTION 3: The pay rate wih'in Exhibit 1B attached heveto

: fe
ghall become operative on J ]QS, which shall continue until modified or

changed by this Commissi members of the BPOA shall receive
compensalion in a with the rates set forth in that Exhibat.
SECTI On July 1, 2024, retroactive pay increases were caused by

the implementation of the pay rates set forth in Exhabit 1A, for the period of
July 6, 2024, through February 15, 2025, as set forth in Exhibit 1C attached
hereto. That retroactive pay ig2 awarded to all current members of the BOA

who were employved by the District for the period of time set forth in Exhibit

1C, which shall be paid to them in accordance with that Exhibit,

2|Page



DONE IN OPEN SESSION thiz Eighth Day of April 2025, and signed this
Twelfth Day of November 2025.
Ayes: Noes:

Abstain ! Absent:

@0

Michael P. Connolly Hon. % M. Hall, Secretary
Interim Chief of Police / District Managei'

OQ

QQL

3[Page



FY 2024 - 2025

Broadmoor Police Protection District

Salary Schedule (84hr Pay Pericod) Effective July 1, 2024 (2.5% Increase)

POSITIONS | HOURLY BI-WEEKLY MONTH YEAR

|
Sergeant Il | 57.66 4 843.13 10.492.44 125,921.25
5% Intermediate Cert, | 60.54 5 085,28 1M,018.11 133,242.31
7.5% Advanced Cert. 61.08 5 206.36 .28 135,365.34
Sergeant | 5434 4564.16 B89 118,668.19
5% Intermediate Gert. 57.05 479237 10:383. 124 60159
7.5% Advanced Cert. 58.41 2.006.47 068070 127 56830
Corporal 5401 4.535.&1% 9 629,32 117.951.83
5% Intermediate Cart. 56.70 a, 10,320.79 123,849.43
7 5% Advanced Cert, 57.05 B. 10,556.52 126,798.22
Officer IV 51.43 4.320.50 936108 112.332.95
5% Intermediate Cert. 54.01 4.536.53 982014 117.949.60
7.5% Advanced Cert. EE-D 4644 .53 10,063.16 120.757.92
Officer Il 48, 4,083.72 8.848.07 106.176.80
5% Intermediate Cert. 05 4.287.01 9.200.47 111 485.64
7.5% Advanced Cer. 52.96 4.300.00 951167 114 140.05
Officer Il 45.00 386417 8.372.36 100,468.37
B4 Intermediate Cert. 48.30 4,057.38 8,790.58 105,491.79 |
7.5% Advanced Cert. 49.46 4.153.98 9,000.29 108,003.49 |
Officer | 42.75 3591.23 7781.00 | 93.372.01
5% Intermediate Cert. 44.90 3.770.70 8.170.05 98.040.60
7.5% Advanced Cert., 45.96 3.860.57 B 364,57 100,374.91 |

EXHIBIT “1A”




FY 2025 - 2026

Broadmoor Police Protection District

Salary Schedule (84hr Pay Period) Effective July 1, 2025 (2.5% Increase)

POSITIONS | HOURLY BI-WEEKLY MONTH YEAR

Sergeant |l 59.06 4 961.25 10,749.38 128,992.50
5% Intermediate Cert. 62.01 5,208.31 11,286.85 136,492.13
7.5% Advanced Cert 63.48 5.333.35 11'@ 138,666.94
Sergeant | 55.66 4 67548 130, 121,562.53
5% Intermediate Cert 55 .44 4,00925 63672 127 640,66
7.5% Advanced Cearl 549.84 5.026.14 8.98 130,679,72
Corparal 55,32 4,647.26 10,069.08 120,828.71
5% Intermediate Cerl 58.09 4870 10,572.51 126,870.15
7.5% Advanced Cert 59,37 $.895.8 10,824.24 125 890,86
Officer IV 55.32 ‘Q 4 647.26 10,069.06 120,828.71
5% Intermediate Cer 58.0 4 879 62 10,572 .51 126,870.15
7.5% Advanced Cert. 59, 4,995.81 10.824.24 128.800.86
Officer Il .69 4.425.88 5,580.40 115,072.78
5% Intermediate Cerl. |2 4,647 17 10,068.87 120.826.42
7.5% Advanced CEQ 54 4 75781 10,308,561 123,703.23
Officer Il 47.12 3 858,42 8 57657 102 918,82
5% Intermediate Cerl. 49,48 4 156.34 9 005.40 108,064.76
7.5% Advanced Cert. 50.66 425529 9,218.81 110,637.72
Officer | 43.80 3 678.82 7.970.78 85,648,37
5% Intermediate CerL 45,99 3,862.76 8,369.32 100,431.84
7.9% Advanced Cert. 47.08 3,954.73 B.568.50 102,823.08

EXHIBIT “1B”




Broadmoor Police Protection District

MOU Increase @ 2.5% (Safety) and 2% (Admin)
Effective 7/1/24

Arrears Payment Galculation for PPE 7/6/24 thru 2M5/25

wn

Employee Namea R ular } Special Duty
Employes - A 5§ 45114 % BES5 3 -
Employee - B 5 10800 § - 3 -
Employes - C § 24192 % 1877 % 7 :
Employee - D § 204348 3% 48392 3% ;_55.00'"
Employes - E $ 50542 - i b
Employes - F MiA MNIA n I'#.!"
Empleyee - G $ 187107 § 26813 N, e
Employea - H $ 24270 1 - a
Employee - | % 58588 Sy, - -
Emplayaa - . 5 08600 N - -
Employes - K % E&-?’F 1 =
Emplayee - L S.000d8 § 34690 2§ 25500
Employes - M B 1 58875 5 G67.32

TOTAL | $ 1069260 [§ 124299 | §  510.00

EXHIBIT “1C”

$  516.08
< ) 108.00
v 2e0.60

& 278240
$ 505.42
3 2,230.20
3 242.70
3 565,88
3 996,00
3 8877
3 2,511.38
3 1,656.07
5 12,445,589



NOVEMBER COMMISSION MEETING 2025

Broadmoor Police Depariment

Octobaer 3-November 5, 2025

Trermzetlondats { Tramachiontyps Rurma Hama MemolDuter iptivn i aplit Bocount Amtowent
7314-VEHICLES &
PETTY CASH  110/21/2025| Check 4985 Ninnescah Vallay Bank [CHEVY LEASE 20-60  [EQUIPMENT ~828.55
BARSVERICLE
1012112025 Check 4886 Serramonte Ford NV 730132 850185 MAINTENANCE EXPENSE <2050
SANTA ROSA BIZTONIFORMS AND
101281202581 Check 4987 UNIFORM 1NV 153062 SAFETY EQUIP -88.20
Total 10r Petty
Cagh - Chase -$1,043.25
[GENERAL 5160 - OFFIGE EXPENSE
FUND 10/08/2025 [ Chack 9605 Productive Printing 1MV 38734 FiI CARDS  linew) ~1648.66
QCCUPATIONAL TNV 88097085 PHYS 5876-PHOFESSIONAL
10/0912025]Chack 96806 HEALTH CENTERS EXAM SPECIALIZED SERVICES -203.00
10/08/2025| Check 9807 Wave INV 0011780 5638-UTILIVIES ~419.57
NV 103745901~
10/08£2028 | Check 9608 Wave 0011780 5638-UTILITIES -208.81
RM Mechanical TNV 78588 WORK FER 5478 CENERAL CONTRATT
10109120251 Gheck 9609 Contractor, Inc. QUIOTE MAINTENANCE -1,985.75
OFFIGE AND
10/09/2025 | Check 8610 Chase Card Services  |EXPENSES §5199a-Ganaral +3,782.34
INVZ GENERAL
10/09/2026 Check 8611 JOSE CARRIEL PLUNMBING 5838-UTILITIES -Z268.08
EXPENSES - HOME RETMEUHESEMENT &
10/19/2025{ Check 9612 Gabrigl Garriel DEPOT TRAINING -40,16
Journai COPSIBLE COPSISLESE 08/25
10/15/2025 | Entry 55 DISTRIBUTION 4,600.52
Joumnal PPE TO RECORD PAYROLL
10/1712025 Entry 1414125 FOR PPE 101125 -37,7G1.48
Jotrnal T EPE Te REGLRE PATROLL
I 712028 | Entry 1611425 FOR PPE 10/11725 -16,323.12
Counly of San Mateo, |FY25/26 A1 & Q2 BH5E-PROTESSIONAL
00292025 Chack 9613 P8C SPATCH SVCS CONTRAGT SERV -53,405.00
County of 5an Maten, |FY206 GIRILY BiLl | S808-PROFESSIONAL
102112026\ Chack a614 PSC MESSAGE SWITCH CONTRACT SERVY -1, 163.00
TNVS BRFDO0/BED00Z 15876-PROFESSIONAL
10/2172025| Check 9615 ROBERT NISHIYAMA [BACKGROUNDS SPECIALIZED SERVICES -1,699.00
VEHICLE BASEVENICTE
12 12025]Check 9618 EQUIPMENT iNY 25-080 MAINTENANCE EXPENSE -1,862 .59
OO GE T EETOGT0R50 [5876-PROFESSIONAL
HY2412025 | Check 8817 LexlsiNexis 3 SPECIALIZED SERVICES ~400.00
County of San Maleo 5858-PROVESSIONAL
22025 Chack 9618 18D ALGISEPT CONTRACT SERY ~184.50
5418-FUEL AND
1H2112025|Check 9618 Flyars Energy, LLO INVE 44048582/4387702 JLUBRICATION -2, 137 .85
1072172026 Check 9620 VERDANT NV 805785089 5638-UTILITIES <188.75
10/21/2028|Chack 8621 AT&T Mobillty-FirstMNet |INY 10102025 B38-UTILITIES 543,24
10/24/2025 1 Chack 9622 PEAE DUE 102302025 5638-UTILITIES -2,000.75
BRTE-PROFESSIONAL
10/21/2025| Check 0623 Experian INV BOD0137852 SEPT |SPECIALIZED SERVICES ~225.00
HIGHSMITH, TNV 67197 Q92025
10/21/2025] Check 2624 WHATLEY PC 080825 8341-LEGAL SERVICES ~127.50
1042172025 Check 0925 Davls Law Finm SEPT 2025 5341-LEGAL SERVICES ~2,850.00
5478-GENERAL CONTRAGT
1T 2025 Cheok 626 AAA Smart Home 1NV 9488245 QCT 2025 | MAINTENANCE -34.20
COMPENSATION OCT PREMIUM 57 31-INSURANGE NON
1/24/2025 | Check aBz7? INSURANCE FUND CHARGE MEGICAL AND EDD -2,975.17
GASEVENICLE
1002142025 Check G285 Daly City Auto Repair  |INV 1066331106670 MAINTENANCE EXPENSE -207.58
VICTORY TACTICAL 150 25-100 ARMOR 5121 UNIFORMS AND
102112025 Check o628 GEAR VEST SAFETY EQUI -B87.11
San Disgo Police B3 UNIFORMS AND
10/21/2026: Cheack 8630 Equipman Co. INV 666515 SAFETY EQUIP -081.95




102172026

Chetk

RESSURSTOR PYIT |BE58 PROMESSIONAT

PE31 NevTag CK 9587 CONTRACT SERV -3,890.50
Journal CALPERY CALPERS UNFUNDED
102212025 | Entry UAL LIABILITY ~31,740.42
Jotrmal CALPERY CONTRIBUTION PPE
12212025 Entry 10122125 H2TI25 -12,285.57
Journal CALFERS
10/2712025 | Entry 4578 CALPERS 4578 -500.00
Al City Managemanl 102833, 102504, 5200-5CHOOL CROSS5ING
t0r28/2025|Chack 9632 Sewvices 103262, 103720, GUARD EXP -24,637.45
DUES REWHBURSE O3 5331 PROFESSIONAL
102812025 | Chack 9633 BPOA 2025 MEMBERSHIPS -3,225.00
BERKSHIRE 573 1-INSURANCE NON
1012812025 Cheack 9634 HATHAWAY DUE $11/01/2025 MEDICAL AND EDD -1,844,00
Kaisar Foundation
10/28/2025| Check 9635 Health Plan NOVEMBER 2025 4413 HEALTH PLAN -16,170.83
1012812025 Check 9636 ATE&T-Calnet INV 24126973 563B-UTILITIES -347.08
San Mateo County FY 25126 WARRANT EESE - PROFESTIGNAT
10/2812025: Check 29637 Sheriff's Office AGREEMENT CONTRACT SERV -18,764.00
SAN MATEQ COUNTY GESEPREMESEICNAL
10/28/2025] Check 0638 FORENSIC LaB INV 104921, 104954 GONTRACT SERV -3,974.42
1028120255 Check 0638 Public Storage RENT SPACE 2182 5638-UTILITIES -527.00
1/28/2025 ] Check 3640 Public Storage COM RO2 5638-UTILITIES ~480.45
GHREAT AMERICA TR a3 o8y COPEE S V- CERE AU CONTRACY
1072872025 Chack G641 FINANMGIAL SVS LEASE MAINTENANCE -268.35
202510-3346 H876-PROFESSIONAL
10/28/2025|Chack 9642 MBS MULTE YR AUDIT, SPECIALIZED SERVICES -7 473.54
Bay Coniract SEPT SUPPLIES, OCT |5156-CLEARNING &
10728/2025 | Check 9643 Maintenange, Inc. CLEANING JANITORIAL SUPPLIES -778.66
Mateo Co.Tax PARCE 4 0T T R PROTESEIONAL
2812025 Check JGd4 Collactor DUE 111 CONTRACT SERV ~452 27
0262025 Check 0645 TEA 1NV 482566 4413-County Health Plan ~-185.00
VICTORY TACTICAL E{Z21-UNFORMS AND
12812025 | Check 9546 GEAR INV 25-103 SAFETY EQUIP -1,748.00
Journal UNSECUR FYEESE UNSECUNED
102012025 Entry ED PT 15T PERIQD 68,118.41
Journal PPE TO RECORD PAYROLL
107312025 Entry 10125125 FOR PPE 10725125 -31,088.07
Journat PPE TO REGORD PAYROLL
1013172025  Entry 1012525 FOR PPRE 10/25/25 -12,443.36
Journal ADP PROCESSING
103172026 Entry ADP FEE FEE ~190.60
Journad CITATION 15T QTR EFYES
14032025 | Entry S PARKING CITATIONS 592677
Jogrnal PR CONTRIBUTION PPE
1110312026 Enlry 1011725 10011725 ~12,800.18
Journal T |[CALPERS CATPERS ARREARS
TUOX2025  Entry ARREARS 312024 «5,000.00
o Genaral
Fund Cash 5245,830.08

Thyrgday, Movamber 08, 2025 14:06 PM GMTZ




COUNTY OF SAN MATEO Parmit Number
DEPOSIT PERMIT
(1) TITLE OF DEPOSITING ORGANIZATION (2) No. of Deposlting Crg. (3) Prepratlon Date (4) Refarence Date
Broadmoor Police Department 02500 11/5/2025
(5) (6 CODES (7) AMOUNT
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION Pay Schedule References | GL ORG. | GL Object | JL ORG. | JL Object Dollars Cents J
DMV LOCAL AGY COLLECTIONS 90-1342 | 2500 | 2658 1,208.00
SMCO COURT - FINE COLLECTIONS
SEPTEMBER 2025 64-1278 | 2600 | 2658 484.65
IRS 12/24 FORM 941 OVERPAYMENT 15-51 2500 2658 847.98
$2,5640.63
(8) Remarl
NOVEMBER GENERAL FUND DEPOSIT TOTAL
$2,540.63
Cards
Z
}_.
)9 Checks
[
=}
z
Q  |ccins
5
% Crrency
[
(2]
=] Wires
Other

(2) | hererby certify that the total amount listed above represents collections

received by me for the above named fund and during the period of

10/09/2025 - 11/05/2025
INTERIM CHIEF MIGHAEL. P. CONNQLLY
DEPARTMENT HEAD

{10) The monles listed above have been
received in the County Treasury.

County Treasury
By

DEPUTY

(11) 1approved deposit of the above
monies In the County Treasury.

County Controller
B DEPUTY




